Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Pwyllgor Cynllunio, Trwyddedu Tacsis a Hawliau
Tramwy

Man Cyfarfod
Hybrid meeting - Zoom - County Hall x
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod Pow ys
Dydd lau, 18 Awst 2022

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Liandrindod
10.00 am Powys

LD15LG

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a
Carol Johnson Dyddiad Cyhoeddi

01597826206
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk

Mae croeso i'r rhai sy’'n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.

2. COFNODION Y CYFARFOD BLAEOROL

Awdurdodi’r Cadeirydd i lofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod blaenorol y Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd
ar 7 Gorffennaf 2022 fel cofnod cywir.

(Tudalennau 1 - 4)

Cynllunio

3. DATGANIADAU O FUDD.

(a) Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o fudd gan aelodau mewn perthynas ag eitemau
sydd i'w hystyried ar yr agenda.

(b) Derbyn ceisiadau gan aelodau i gofnodi eu haelodaeth ar gynghorau tref neu
gymuned lle cafwyd trafodaeth ar faterion sydd i'w trafod gan y Pwyllgor hwn.



(c) Derbyn datganiadau gan Aelodau'r Pwyllgor y byddant yn gweithredu fel
'‘Cynrychiolydd Lleol' mewn perthynas & chais unigol sy'n cael ei ystyried gan y
Pwyllgor.
(d) Nodi manylion aelodau'r Cyngor Sir (sydd ddim yn aelodau'r Pwyllgor) a fydd yn
gweithredu fel 'Cynrychiolydd Lleol' o ran cais unigol sy'n cael ei ystyried gan y
Pwyllgor.

4, CEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO I'W HYSTYRIED GAN Y PWYLLGOR.

Ystyried adroddiadau’r Pennaeth Eiddo, Cynllunio a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a gwneud
unrhyw benderfyniadau angenrheidiol.

(Tudalennau 5 - 6)

41. Diweddariadau

Bydd unrhyw ddiweddariadau’n cael eu hychwanegu at yr Agenda fel
Pecyn Atodol lle’n bosibl, cyn y cyfarfod.

4.2. 22/1288/DEM Croesawdy, Ffordd Newydd, Y Drenewydd, SY16 1AS
(Tudalennau 7 - 18)

5. PENDERFYNIADAU’R PENNAETH EIDDO, CYNLLUNIO A DIOGELU’R
CYHOEDD AR GEISIADAU A DDIRPRWYWYD.

Derbyn er gwybodaeth, rhestr o benderfyniadau a wnaed gan y Pennaeth Eiddo,
Cynllunio a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd dan bwerau dirprwyedig.

(Tudalennau 19 - 50)

Hawliau Tramwy

6. DATGANIADAU O FUDD.

Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o fudd gan Aelodau o ran yr eitemau canlynol ar yr
agenda.

7. 20-001VG — CAIS | GOFRESTRU MAES Y DREF NEU BENTREF AR DIR




YM MRONLLYS - DULL O BENDERFYNU AR Y CAIS.

Ystyried yr adroddiad.

(Tudalennau 51 - 54)

8.

21-001VG — CAIS | GOFRESTRU MAES Y DREF NEU BENTREF
NEWYDD AR DIR YN ISATYN, CYMUNED YR YSTOG.

(Tudalennau 55 - 104)




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



2022-07-07 PTLRW Committee

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING, TAXI LICENSING & RIGHTS OF
WAY COMMITTEE HELD AT HYBRID MEETING - ZOOM - COUNTY HALL ON
THURSDAY, 7 JULY 2022

PRESENT
County Councillor K Lewis (Chair)

County Councillors G D Jones, T Colbert, A Davies, L George, H Hulme, A Jones,
G E Jones, C Kenyon-Wade, | McIntosh, G Morgan, G Pugh, E Roderick,
R G Thomas, E Vaughan, J Wilkinson and D H Williams

| 1. | APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor P James.

| 2. | MINUTES |

The Chair was authorised to sign as a correct record the minutes of the meetings
held on 28 April and 16 June 2022.

Planning

| 3. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(@) County Councillor Elwyn Vaughan declared an interest in application
P/20/2130 FUL because he was a colleague of the applicant.

(b) The Committee noted that no Member requested that a record be made
of their membership of a Community Council where discussion had taken place
of matters for the consideration of this Committee.

(c) The Committee noted that no Member (who is a member of the
Committee) would be acting as ‘local representative’ in respect of any application
on the agenda.

(d) The Committee noted that no Member (who is not a member of the
Committee) would be speaking as the ‘local representative’ in respect of any
application on the agenda.

| 4. | PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE COMMITTEE |

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Property, Planning and
Public Protection (copies filed with the signed minutes).

4.1 Updates

The Members confirmed that they had received and had time to read the update
circulated the previous day and prior to the meeting.

Tudalen 1



2022-07-07 PTLRW Committee

4.2 20/2130/FUL Newbridge Farm, Meifod, Powys SY22 6HS

Grid Ref: E: 312778 N: 310605

Valid Date: 03/02/21

Community Council: Llangyniew Community Council

Applicant: J & E Williams

Location: Newbridge Farm, Meifod, Powys, SY22 6HS
Proposal: Installation of earth banked slurry lagoon and

associated works
Application Type: Full application

Mr Marc Jones and Mrs Christine Gray spoke against the application.
Mr Gary Owen spoke on behalf of the applicant.

The committee noted that Water Resources (Control of Agricultural Pollution)
(Wales) Regulations 2021 required all slurry stores to comply with the relevant
requirements by the 1 August 2024. Members asked about an overhead
powerline and were advised that the applicant would need to contact the power
company to see if it needed to be moved. The Highways Officer confirmed that
the hedgerows were in the applicant’s control and that the visibility splay was
achievable.

It was moved and duly seconded to approve the application as recommended by
the officer.

RESOLVED: Reason for decision:

that the application be granted As officer’'s recommendation as
consent, subject to the conditions set out in the report which is filed
set out in the report which is filed with the signed minutes.

with the signed minutes.

4.3 22/0564/FUL Spar Stores, 1 Irfon Terrace, Llanwrtyd Wells LD5 4RB

Grid Ref: E: 287914 N: 246708

Valid Date: 14/04/22

Community Council: Llanwrtyd Wells Town Council

Applicant: Mr Didar Singh

Location: Spar Stores, 1 Irffon Terrace, Llanwrtyd Wells, LD5
4RB

Proposal: Continuation of siting of a hot takeaway food trailer

(following conditional approval 18/0778/FUL)
Tudalen 2



2022-07-07 PTLRW Committee

Application Type: Full application

Councillor Tim Van-Rees spoke against the application.
A statement from the applicant’s agent was read out.

In response to a suggestion that there should be an additional condition to make
the signage bilingual, the Committee was advised that with the existing policy
DM12 this could not be made a condition, but that the applicant could be
encouraged to do so in the notification. Officers accepted that the existing Welsh
language policy in the LDP needed to be reviewed.

It was moved and duly seconded to approve the application as recommended by
the officer.

RESOLVED: Reason for decision:

that the application be granted As officer’'s recommendation as
consent, subject to the conditions set out in the report which is filed
set out in the report which is filed with the signed minutes.

with the signed minutes.

4.4 22/0510/FUL Nant Hirwaun, Moelfre, Oswestry, Powys SY10 7QW

Grid Ref: E: 317874 N: 329184

Valid Date: 21/03/22

Community Council: Llansilin Community Council

Applicant: Mr B Davies

Location: Nant Hirwaun, Moelfre, Oswestry, Powys, SY10
7QW

Proposal: Barn Conversion to a residential holiday unit and

associated works
Application Type: Full application
County Councillor Elwyn Vaughan declared an interest in this item and left the
meeting.
The Principal Solicitor confirmed that he had looked at the planning file as
required by the Planning Protocol on applications by Councillors and that the

application had been processed normally.

It was moved and duly seconded to approve the application as recommended by
the officer.

RESOLVED: Reason for decision:
that the application be granted As officer’'s recommendation as

Tudalen 3




2022-07-07 PTLRW Committee

consent, subject to the conditions set out in the report which is filed
set out in the report which is filed with the signed minutes.
with the signed minutes.

DECISIONS OF THE HEAD OF PROPERTY, PLANNING AND PUBLIC
PROTECTION ON DELEGATED APPLICATIONS

The Committee received for information a list of decisions made by the Head of
Property, Planning and Public Protection during the period between 9 June 2022
and 30 June 2022.

| APPEAL DECISION

There were no appeal decisions to report.

Taxi and other licensing

| MINUTES OF TAXI LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

The Chair was authorised to sign the minutes of the Taxi Review Panel held on 4
May 2022 as a correct record.

County Councillor K Lewis (Chair)

Tudalen 4




4

Planning, Taxi Licensing and Rights of Way Committee
18th August 2022

For the purpose of the Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the
background papers relating to each individual planning application constitute all the
correspondence on the file as numbered in the left hand column.
Applications for consideration by Committee:

Application No: Nature of Development:

Community: Location of Development:

0O.S. Grid Reference: Applicant:

Date Received: Recommendation of Head of Planning:
22/1288/DEM Demolition Notification:

Demolition natification to include all
properties, perimeter walls/fencing and any
Newtown and Llanllwchaiarn vegetations (including all gardens,
shrubbery and trees)

310849 291273 Croesawdy, New Road, Newtown SY16 1AS
Mr Harry Bowen
28:07:2022

Recommendation:

Prior Approval Required

Tudalen 5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



4.2

Planning, Taxi Licensing and Rights of Way

Committee Report
Powys

Application 22/1288/DEM Grid Ref: E: 310849

Number: N: 291273

Community Newtown and Valid Date: 28.07.2022
Council: Llanllwchaiarn

Applicant: Mr Harry Bowen
Location: Croesawdy, New Road, Newtown, SY16 1AS

Proposal: Demolition notification to include all properties, outbuildings, perimeter
walls/fencing and any vegetations (including all gardens, shrubbery and trees)

Application Type: Demolition Notification

The reason for Committee determination
This notification has been called-in to Committee by the Local Member.
Consultee Responses

Consultee Received

Town Council

No comments received at the time of writing this report.

Ward Councillor 4t Aug 2022

| would like to call this application in for the planning committee to make the decision
please

This building is a huge part of Newtown history. Newtown has lost many of it historic
buildings over the years and with the resent collapse and demolition of the chapel
peoples feeling are running high and want to see the history of the town persevered

The building is full character and is a important part of Newtown for the last 140 years

Tudalen 7



The town is in an uproar over the removal of this building and as such it needs to be
called in as it would be a big loss to the history town and the area and how the town will
look.

There are serious concerns regarding bats and residents in the near by location are
worried about the site being redeveloped and looking like square boxes with no character.

PCC-Building Control 3rd Aug 2022

Please be aware that a Demolition Notice will need to be submitted to Building Control prior
to commencement.

PCC-Ecologist

No comments received at the time of writing this report.

Environmental Protection 10t Aug 2022

Re: Demolition notification to include all properties, outbuildings, perimeter walls/fencing
and any vegetations (including all gardens, shrubbery and trees). Location: Croesawdy ,
New Road, Newtown SY16 1AS.

| have no objection to the application, subject to the following conditions, detailed below.

Demolition-phase noise control

Due to the residential nature of the setting, Environmental Protection would recommend
that measures are in place to control the level of noise disturbance to neighbouring
properties during the demolition phase of the development.

This department would recommend that the demolition-period working hours and delivery
times be restricted as follows:

“All works and ancillary operations which are audible at the site boundary shall be carried
out only between the following hours:

0800-1800 hrs Monday to Friday
0800-1300 hrs Saturday
At no time on Sundays and Bank Holidays

Deliveries to and removal of plant, equipment, machinery and waste from the site must also

Tudalen 8



only take place within the permitted hours detailed above.”

Dust control

Environmental Protection would recommend that measures are in place to control the
emission of dust from the site during the demolition phase of the development. This
department would recommend the following condition:

“Prior to the commencement of demolition work, a dust management plan shall be

submitted to, and approved by, the local planning authority. All demolition work shall
proceed in accordance with the measures specified in the approved plan.”

Without these controls on noise and dust emissions from the site, | would need to object to
the application.

PCC-Rights Of Way Senior Manager 3rd Aug 2022

Countryside services do not wish to comment on this application at this time.

Natural Resources Wales (Mid Wales) DPAS 8t Aug 2022

BWRIAD / PROPOSAL: Demolition notification to include all properties, outbuildings,
perimeter walls/fencing and any vegetations (including all gardens, shrubbery and trees).

LLEOLIAD / LOCATION: Croesawdy, New Road, Newtown SY16 1AS

Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales (NRW) about
the above, which we received on 02/08/2022.

We have no objection to the proposed development as submitted and provide the following
advice:

Protected Species

We note the Ecological Appraisal (Reference: EA 22-06 158.3, By Greenscape
Environmental, dated 26/07/2022) confirmed that there were no bats using the building to
roost and the tree provided negligible roosting potential for bats. No protected species were
observed to be using the site therefore we consider that in respect of Protected Species,
the report is satisfactory to inform the planning determination and, therefore, we have no
further comment to provide.

Pollution Prevention

Tudalen 9



All works at the site must be carried out in accordance with GPP5 and PPG6: ‘Works and
maintenance in or near water’ and ‘Working at construction and demolition sites’ which are
available on the following website: http://www.netregs.org.uk/environmental-
topics/pollution-prevention-guidelines-ppgs-and-replacement-series/guidance-for-
pollution-prevention-gpps-full-list/

Other Matters:

Our comments above only relate specifically to matters included on our
checklist, Development Planning Advisory Service: Consultation Topics (September
2018), which is published on our website https://naturalresources.wales/guidance-and-
advice/business-sectors/planning-and-development/our-role-in-planning-and-
development/our-role-in-planning-and-development/?lang=en We have not considered
potential effects on other matters and do not rule out the potential for the proposed
development to affect other interests.

We advise the applicant that, in addition to planning permission, it is their responsibility to
ensure they secure all other permits/consents/licences relevant to their
development. Please refer to our website https://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-
permissions/?lang=en for further details.

If you have any queries on the above, please do not hesitate to contact us.

PCC- Built Heritage Officer 5th Aug 2022

Designation
The property is to be inspected by Cadw to consider for listing on the 17t August.

It is adjacent to Grade Il listed St Davids Church (Cadw id; 8143)

Architectural overview

Croesawdy is proposed for demolition. It is a large Victorian house, built between 1880 and
1881 as Bod Forgan by the owner of the Severn Valley Mills, Mr Samuel Morgan. The
property was built by Edward William, designed be Architects, Jones and Parke. Jones and
Parke also designed the prominent Italianate mansion, Plas y Bryn.

The property is large and imposing, a villa with tower to one side. It is built in the vernacular
half-timber style with strong influences of the Aesthetic Movement.

On closer inspection, the high quality of the work is apparent. The building sports carved
fascia boards, moulded corbels, moulded rafters, and real timber framework rather than
false.

The ground floor is of soft red brick in Flemish bond with a square projecting bay in

Tudalen 10


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.netregs.org.uk%2Fenvironmental-topics%2Fpollution-prevention-guidelines-ppgs-and-replacement-series%2Fguidance-for-pollution-prevention-gpps-full-list%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EQT6iUHRQ2rshdgnPqtfvCaQcER%2FMTAo1zb%2FBamnPOw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.netregs.org.uk%2Fenvironmental-topics%2Fpollution-prevention-guidelines-ppgs-and-replacement-series%2Fguidance-for-pollution-prevention-gpps-full-list%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EQT6iUHRQ2rshdgnPqtfvCaQcER%2FMTAo1zb%2FBamnPOw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.netregs.org.uk%2Fenvironmental-topics%2Fpollution-prevention-guidelines-ppgs-and-replacement-series%2Fguidance-for-pollution-prevention-gpps-full-list%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EQT6iUHRQ2rshdgnPqtfvCaQcER%2FMTAo1zb%2FBamnPOw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fplanning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pZVj72kZUpqdVIXaw3K7OX151VI252vUi8buirjHoyg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fplanning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pZVj72kZUpqdVIXaw3K7OX151VI252vUi8buirjHoyg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fplanning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pZVj72kZUpqdVIXaw3K7OX151VI252vUi8buirjHoyg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fpermits-and-permissions%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ajFHLb%2FVQi3d4cSaT1OxuldFOUdsi3A4gb0xue9vmCc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fpermits-and-permissions%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.consultations%40powys.gov.uk%7Cf3ea4f0b92314776ba9308da793d4ff7%7Cc01d9ee10eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C0%7C637955601494749635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ajFHLb%2FVQi3d4cSaT1OxuldFOUdsi3A4gb0xue9vmCc%3D&reserved=0

sandstone. Sandstone details include Gothic lancet tracery to the door and bay window,
also a string course between the brick and timber framed elements, this is corbelled in
under a drip-lipped torus moulding.

The upper floor presents several decorative timber-framed gables, more than are strictly
necessary, in a way that is to impress. The roof is of hand made red clay tiles, in alternating
courses of three rows, square and then rounded.

The house is fenestrated with original casements, the vast majority containing very good
examples of aesthetic movement glass.

There is a plinth course of dressed blue stone.

Interior, not inspected but photographs show carved wooden panelling in the aesthetic
style, archways with inset Milton tiles picturing classical figures. documentary evidence
suggests mosaic floor to hallway

The house is the last connection to Severn Valley Mills, which dominated the area to the
South West of the building and had a major impact on the development of Newtown and
its textile history.

Comment

The property is a prominent feature of the street entering into Newtown via New Road. It is
an example of high-end Victorian design, of the Aesthetic movement. It is integral to the
history and development of Newtown in the late 19t century.

Cadw have had a formal request to list the property, and will make a visit to inspect the
building on the 17t August. It is therefore suggested that the committee defer their decision
to allow for this to take place.

Recommendation

Defer decision to after the date of the Cadw inspection.

Representations

A site notice was displayed on 28t July 2022. At the time of writing this report 15 public
representations have been received by the Local Planning Authority. These objections
relate to the following:

e Heritage value of the property / historical importance
e Future re-development of the site

Tudalen 11



L, L)

e “Local Council’s” processing

Applicant’s decision to propose demolition under the GPDO, rather than as part
of a redevelopment planning application.

Potential for conversion to alternative uses

Good condition of the building

Climate change

Parking issues

Location of the site notice

Planning History
App Ref Description Decision Date

P/2016/0084 Erection of garage Consent 18th Mar 2016

Principal Planning Constraints

Surface Water and Small Watercourses Flood Zone 2
LDP Development Boundaries
LDP Retail Core Area

Principal Planning Policies

Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order Schedule 2, Part 31
Class 1995 — Demolition of Buildings

Other Legislative Considerations

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Equality Act 2010

Planning (Wales) Act 2015 (Welsh language)
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009

Officer Appraisal

Site Location and Description

The application site is located within the Town Council and development boundary area
of Newtown. Newtown is identified as a town by the Powys Local Development Plan
(2018). The site is located on a corner plot between the A4811, known as New Road, and
the U4217, known as Ffordd Croesawdy.

This demolition notification has been submitted by the applicant in line with the

Tudalen 12



requirements of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order
Schedule 2, Part 31 Class 1995 — Demolition of Buildings. The notification is solely in
relation to the demolition of the property known as Croesawdy and associated features
such as all outbuildings and perimeter walls/fencing.

It is understood that the site will be redeveloped under a separate planning application
which will be made at a later date.

Principle of Development

Part 31, Class A of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 permits the demolition of a building providing that the
developer applies to the Local Planning Authority for a determination as to whether the
prior approval of the Authority will be required with respect to the method of demolition
and any proposed restoration of the site.

In instances where the Local Planning Authority consider that additional information is
required in respect of the above, they are required to confirm to the applicant that prior
approval will be required. Where the information submitted is acceptable, the Local
Planning Authority will confirm that prior approval is not required and therefore permits
the developer to exercise permitted development rights under Class A as above. In every
instance, consideration must be limited to the method of demolition and proposed site
restoration. It is not for the Local Planning Authority to consider the general acceptability
of the proposal or the loss of a specific structure/building.

As the demolition is not considered to be urgently necessary the development must apply
to the local planning authority for a determination as to whether its prior approval is
required.

A notice of the proposed demolition works has been displayed in accordance sub
paragraph A2 (b)(iii) of Part 31 of Schedule 2 of the GPDO, at the site by the applicant on
the 28t July 2022, which will expire on the 18" August 2022.

This demolition notification seeks to demolish a large Victorian property which measures
approximately 28 metres x 21 metres at is furthest points, together with outbuildings
associated with the property and the boundary walls/fences.

The notification is accompanied by a method statement which details the schedule of
works and the method of demolition. Whilst the method statement does make some
reference to dust and noise, these are in the context or protecting workers from the harms
of such. No details have been provided in terms of how the impacts of noise, dust and
vibrations will be mitigated and controlled in terms of protecting neighbouring properties.

Environmental Protection have been consulted on the notification and have confirmed

that they require further information in terms of operating hours and a dust management
plan, and that without this information being able to be conditioned, they would object to

Tudalen 13



the development. Under the Demolition Notification process, the Local Planning Authority
are not able to attach conditions unless the notification is determined as requiring prior
approval.

The Welsh Governments Condition Circular confirms that hours of construction are
governed under other legislation (The Control of Pollution Act 1974 and Environmental
Protection Act 1990) and as such, conditions are not always necessary unless the aim is
to place tighter restrictions on construction than those that already exist. The submission
does not confirm what hours of operation are proposed, and therefore it is considered
that further information in this regard is required.

Due to this, it is considered that prior approval is therefore required to assess any impact
that the proposed demolition would have upon neighbouring properties in terms of the
method of demolition, specifically the impacts from noise and dust.

In terms of the restoration of the site, in the long term it is proposed that the site will be
redeveloped with a scheme that will be subject to a separate planning application. In the
short term, the submitted method statement confirms that the site will be backfilled and
rolled, however the material to be used for this has not been confirmed.

It is therefore considered that further information in respect of the restoration of the site
following demolition is required.

Biodiversity

The notification was also accompanied by an Ecological Appraisal by Greenscape
Environmental dated 26t July 2022. The Powys Ecologist and Natural Resources Wales
(NRW) have been consulted on the notification. No comments have been received from
the Powys Ecologist at the time of writing this report.

NRW note that the Ecological Appraisal submitted in support of the notification confirmed
that there were no bats using the building to roost and that the tree provided negligible
roosting potential for bats. No protected species were observed to be using the site
therefore NRW consider that, in respect of Protected Species, the report is satisfactory to
inform the planning determination. NRW have confirmed that they do not have any
objection to the proposal.

Built Heritage

Several public objections relate to the heritage value of the property. As detailed above,
consideration must be limited to the method of demolition and proposed site restoration.
It is not for the Local Planning Authority (LPA) to consider the general acceptability of the
proposal or the loss of a specific structure/building. Therefore, the LPA are therefore not
able to consider any heritage value of a property that is proposed to be demolished under
the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order Schedule 2, Part
31 Class 1995 — Demolition of Buildings.

Tudalen 14



It is understood that a request has been made to Cadw to list the building, and that Cadw
are due to inspect the property with the view to make a determination regarding whether
or not the property is worthy of listing, however, currently the building is not a listed
building. The property is also not within the Conservation Area.

Should Cadw decide to list the building, an application for Listed Building Consent would
be required to be submitted if the applicant’'s wanted to continue with the proposed
demolition. This application would have separate considerations.

RECOMMENDATION - Prior Approval Required

In light of the above, Officers consider further information is required to assess the
proposal in respect of the method of demolition and restoration of the site. In light of the
above and in accordance with Class A, it is considered that prior approval of the Local
Planning Authority is required.

1. Further information is required to assess any impact that the proposed demolition
would have upon neighbouring properties in terms of the method of demolition,
specifically the impacts from noise and dust.

2. Further information is required in respect of the restoration of the site

It is recommended that the determination of this notification be delegated to the Chair of
this committee, to allow for the expiration of the site notice to occur.

Case Officer: Rhian Giriffiths, Planner
Tel: 01597 827352 E-mail: rhian.griffiths@powys.gov.uk

Tudalen 15



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



HM Land Registry Title number cym13o0721

& @
CU rrent tltle |an Ordnance Survey map reference SO1091SE
p Scale 1:1250 & @
Administrative area Powys @
©Crown Copyright. Produced by HM Land Registry. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026314
Y ’ o AN \ ’

Tudalen 17

This copy of the title plan is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Mae'r copi hwn o'r cynllun teitl yn anghyflawn heb y dudalen flaenorol o nodiadau.



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Excel Version
€ Go Back
Parish Name Decision Date Application Application No. Application Type Date Decision Proposal Location
Aberedw Consent 17/09/2021 21/1613/HH Householder 13/07/2022 Conversion of existing Edw Cottage
Community store/previous bat roost  Aberedw
room to laundry room and Builth Wells
ensuite, with the inclusion Powys
of two roof lights and new LD2 3UR
window.
Aberhafesp Approve 12/05/2022 22/0825/FUL Full Application 09/08/2022 Siting of 2 no. holiday Land South Of Bwich Y
Comdunity pods & replacement of Ffridd
c existing static caravan Bwlch-y-ffridd
Q. with 1 no. holiday cabin, Newtown
% installation of 2 no. Powys
S sewage treatment plants, SY16 3JN
= improvements to existing
(@) access, access tracks
and all associated works
Abermule And  Approve 19/04/2022 22/0667/DIS Discharge of 15/07/2022 Application to discharge  The Old Rectory, Coach
Llandyssil Condition conditions 3 and 4 from  House Cottage
Gamrntig planning approval Llandyssil
21/1985/LBC in relation to Montgomery
detailed drawings and SY156LQ
plans.
Approve 20/06/2022 22/1133/DIS Discharge of 11/07/2022 Discharge of condition 4 Tenement
Condition of planning permission Llandyssil
21/1856/FUL in relation to Montgomery
level 3 building survey Powys
SY15 6LR

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

Page 1 of 32



Powys

Banwy
Community

Beguildy
Community

0c¢ usjepnL

Berriew
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

28/04/2022

11/03/2022

19/04/2022

12/11/2021

22/03/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0338/FUL

22/0432/FUL

22/0666/DIS

21/2065/LBC

22/0404/FUL

Full Application

Full Application

Discharge of
Condition

Listed Building
Consent

Full Application

01/08/2022

29/07/2022

22/07/2022

12/07/2022

07/07/2022

Change of use of existing Hendre Dyfnant

linked annexe to holiday Llanwddyn

let accommodation Oswestry
SY10 ONL
Construction of timber Llethrau

pagoda for general use by Felindre

the holiday visitors.
Powys
LD7 1YT

Discharge of conditions ~ Cwm Bugail
7,9 and 15,16,17,18 and Beguildy

19 of planning permission Knighton
21/2233/FUL LD7 1UG
(landscaping, passing bay

and contamination).

Conversion and extension Tyn Y Coed
of barn into ancillary living Berriew
accommodation including Welshpool

demolition of part of an SY21 8QG
outbuilding

Conversion of former Brunant
agricultural building to Berriew
dwelling house and Welshpool
alteration to existing Powys
access SY21 8QY

Tref-y-clawdd

Page 2 of 32



Powys

Bettws
Community

BrorBys
Corrir\’r}unity
=

usrepn L

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Consent

Consent

Approve

Approve

Consent

27/05/2022

13/06/2022

09/05/2022

20/05/2022

20/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0856/DIS

22/0999/DIS

22/0716/HH

22/0861/DIS

22/0866/LBC

Discharge of
Condition

Discharge of
Condition

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

Listed Building

Consent

13/07/2022

28/07/2022

29/07/2022

13/07/2022

27/07/2022

Discharge of condition 3  Tynybanadl

of planning permission Bettws Cedewain
21/1878/FUL (Drawing Newtown
number 986/20/7 Blocking SY16 3LG

up existing access)

Discharge of planning Llwyncoch Farm
condition no's 11, 12 & 13 Bettws Cedewain
attached to planning Newtown
approval 20/1294/FUL SY16 3DX
(detailed planting scheme;

tree & hedgerow

protection plan;

biodiversity enhancement

plan)

Demolish existing garage Mallory

and construct utility, Church Road

workshop & carport Llyswen
extension Brecon

LD3 0UU
Application to discharge  Pipton Farm

condition 8 from planning Three Cocks
permission 21/2105/LBC  Brecon
in relation to timber repair LD3 OSH
statement
Rebuild of the west facing Pipton Farm
chimneys to the Three Cocks
farmhouse. Brecon

LD3 0SH

Page 3 of 32



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Caersws Approve 03/05/2022
Community
Approve 09/06/2022

—

c

o

D

D
Carrid Approve 19/11/2020
ComMunity

N
Councll
Castle Approve 02/12/2021
Caereinion
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0561/FUL

22/0973/HH

20/1614/FUL

21/2193/0UT

Full Application

Householder

Full Application

Outline planning

03/08/2022

02/08/2022

19/07/2022

13/07/2022

Erection of detached
garage (retrospective)

Erection of an extension,
to include change of use
of land to form additional
residential curtilage

Construction of an access
track across agricultural
land for use by abnormal
indivisible loads at land
south of Pontdolgoch,
Caersws, Powys and
further modifications
along public and private
road from Carno Village
to Carno Il Wind Farm at
land west of Carno,
Powys

Outline: Proposed
residential development
comprising of two
dwellings and all
associated works

Plot 1

Maes Y Cwm
Llanwnnog
Caersws
Powys

SY17 5JL

Hafod
Carno Road
Caersws
Powys
SY17 5EF

Land Near Caersws (grid
Ref 301259 293178) And
Carno
(grid Ref 295013 296971)
Powys

Michaels Meadow
Cwm Lane
Castle Caereinion
SY21 9AR

Page 4 of 32



Powys

Churchstoke
Community

€c¢ usjepny

Clyro
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

24/02/2022

28/03/2022

10/06/2022

23/06/2022

13/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0319/LBC

22/0532/DIS

22/0855/FUL

22/0953/HH

22/0836/DIS

Listed Building
Consent

Discharge of

Condition

Full Application

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

12/07/2022

26/07/2022

13/07/2022

29/07/2022

13/07/2022

Re-slating of roof and
installation of insulation

Discharge of conditions 6,
16, 17, 18, 19 and 20
from planning permission
P/2016/1052 in relation to
water drainage, passing
bays, landscaping lighting

and pollution
management

Installation of a Solar PV
Array comprising two
rows of ground mounted

panels

Erection of raised
platform - retrospective

Application to discharge
condition 17 for planning
permission 21/2118/FUL
in relation to detailed
landscaping scheme

Pentre Mill
Pentre
Churchstoke
Powys

SY15 6SU

Proposed New Dwelling
Opposite Manor House

Minsterley
Shrewsbury
Powys

Llanerch Farm
Hyssington
Montgomery
Powys

SY15 6DZ

Padog Bach
Churchstoke
Montgomery
SY15 6AF
Lower Noyadd
Clyro
Hereford
Powys

HR3 5JS

Page 5 of 32



Powys

Disseqh And

N
Dwyﬁw

Community

Erwood
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Consent

Approve

Refused

Approve

24/06/2022

17/03/2022

11/03/2022

12/02/2021

03/03/2020

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/1003/DIS

22/0463/REM

22/0386/FUL

21/0322/0UT

20/0312/LBC

Discharge of
Condition

Removal or Variation
of Condition

Full Application

Outline planning

Listed Building
Consent

09/08/2022

20/07/2022

28/07/2022

28/07/2022

14/07/2022

Discharge of condition 9
of planning permission
22/0354/FUL (Method
Statement and
Reasonable Avoidance
Measures; Hazel
Dormouse (BiOME
Consulting, 13th June
2022))

Section 73 application to
vary condition 1 attached
planning permission
P/2017/0060 in relation to
commencement of
development

Installation of a septic
tank

Construction of an
agricultural worker's
dwelling with garage,
installation of septic tank
drainage system and all
associated works
(resubmission of
19/0995/0UT)

Tymawr

Brilley
Whitney-On-Wye
HR3 6HN

Land Adjacent To A483
Hundred House Lane
Howey

Llandrindod Wells
Powys

LD1 5TP

Land West Of Cefn Bryn
Cefn Coch

Welshpool

SY21 0AE
Development At Argae
Fields

New Mills

Newtown

Powys

SY16 3NG

Conversion and change of Tregare, Barns At Tregare

use of barn(s) to dwelling
to include part rebuilding

Gwenddwr
Builth Wells

and extension, installation LD2 3BZ

of septic tank and
associated works

Page 6 of 32



Powys

Felin-Fach

Community

G¢ us|fepnlL

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Consent

Approve

Approve

Approve

Consent

Consent

16/10/2019

01/09/2021

05/05/2022

05/05/2022

16/08/2021

25/03/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

19/1585/FUL

21/1494/FUL

22/0794/HH

22/0795/LBC

21/1510/FUL

22/0504/FUL

Full Application

Full Application

Householder

Listed Building

Consent

Full Application

Full Application

15/07/2022

05/08/2022

18/07/2022

18/07/2022

08/08/2022

02/08/2022

Installation of a wood chip
biomass boiler system
within an existing farm
building (retrospective)

Creation of a sand school
(60m x 20m) and parking

for up to 10 cars

Replace car-port with
glasshouse. Internal link
to existing outbuilding.

Replace car-port with
glasshouse and internal
link to existing outbuilding.

Conversion of agricultural
barn into new sustainable
4 bedroom dwelling and
installation of package

treatment plant

Siting of 8 holiday pods,
erection of toilet/shower

Gyrnos
Gwenddwr
Builth Wells
Powys

LD2 3HX

Golwg-Y-Mynydd
Talachddu
Brecon
LD3 0UG
Penmaes
Llanfilo
Brecon
LD3 ORE
Penmaes
Llanfilo
Brecon
LD3 ORE

Barn At Liwyncelyn Farm

Llandefalle
Brecon
Powys
LD3 OND

Woodland Park Shooting

Ground

block and storage building Talachddu

together with installation
of 2 sewage treatment
plants and all associated

works

Brecon
LD3 9TH

Page 7 of 32



Powys

Forden With
Leighton &

Trelystan Com

epn|

)
GladBstry
Conmunity

(@)

Glantwymyn
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Refused

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

30/06/2021

17/03/2022

16/05/2022

18/05/2022

23/05/2022

25/04/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

21/1081/FUL

22/0400/FUL

22/0844/FUL

22/0918/DIS

22/0938/DIS

22/0703/FUL

Full Application

Full Application

Full Application

Discharge of

Condition

Discharge of
Condition

Full Application

26/07/2022

08/08/2022

27/07/2022

13/07/2022

13/07/2022

20/07/2022

Construction of a holiday
lodge, installation of a
sewage treatment plant
and all associated works
Erection of agricultural
livestock building and all
associated works

Erection of an agricultural
building for the storage of

manure

Discharge of condition 6
of planning permission
21/0776/HH (lighting
design scheme)

Discharge of part of
condition 7 of planning
permission 21/0776/HH
(written scheme of

investigation)

Erection of an agricultural
building (covering existing

slurry store)

Pantau
Garthbrengy
Brecon

LD3 9TE
The Gaer
Forden
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 8NR
Gwyns Barn
Leighton
Welshpool
SY21 8LL
The Gobe
Gladestry
Kington
Powys

HR5 3PW

The Gobe
Gladestry
Kington
Powys
HR5 3PW

Bryn Uchel Isaf

Cwmllinau
Machynlleth
SY20 9PE

Page 8 of 32



Powys

Community

Guilsfield
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Refused

Consent

Approve

Consent

11/05/2022

07/07/2022

01/06/2022

05/04/2022

19/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0805/DIS

22/1030/DIS

22/0937/TRE

22/0594/FUL

22/0853/FUL

Discharge of
Condition

Discharge of
Condition

Works to trees in
Conservation Area

Full Application

Full Application

29/07/2022

05/08/2022

15/07/2022

29/07/2022

08/08/2022

Discharge of condition 3
of planning permission
19/0541/FUL
(Construction Transport
Management Plan)

Discharge of Condition 6
of planning permission
21/1236/FUL (colour of
static caravans)

Application for works to
trees in a conservation
area

Demolition of existing
farm buildings and
erection of mixed-use
steel frame buildings.
Siting of 2 no. shepherd
huts for holiday use ,
installation of sewage
treatment plant and all
associated works

Solar Array Development
On Mynydd Glandulas By
Glandulas Mawr Farm
Pantperthog
Machynlleth

Powys

Bryn Dyfi
Cemais
Machynlleth
Powys
SY20 9AA

Land Near B3450
Glasbury

HR3 5NW

Fforest Farm
Hundred House
Llandrindod Wells
LD1 5RT

Land At Pentrego Farm
Guilsfield
Welshpool

Powys

SY21 9DG

Page 9 of 32



POWYS Delegated List

159 Applications

Gwernyfed Approve 26/01/2022 22/0073/FUL Full Application 15/07/2022 Change of use of barn Lower Porthamel
Community from former farm shop to Talgarth
a microbrewery and LD3 ODL

cidery with an ancillary -
brewery/cidery shop and
tap room/tasting room
together with associated
parking area

Approve 10/05/2022 22/0819/HH Householder 06/07/2022 Single-storey extension to The Old Stables
— side elevation Near The Old Rectory
c Glasbury
8— Hereford
o} Powys
S HR3 5NU
N
Kerr9° Approve 26/06/2020 20/0765/FUL Full Application 06/07/2022 Proposed erection of a Drefor Farm
Community Steel Portal Framed Kerry
Building to House a Newtown
Poultry Enterprise SY16 4PQ

(BROILERS) together
with installation of feed
bins, highway access and
all other associated works

Approve 29/03/2022 22/0431/FUL Full Application 13/07/2022 Change of use of land for Upper Penarran
the siting of a holiday Kerry
lodge Newtown
Powys
SY16 4PW
Approve 27/04/2022 22/0530/FUL Full Application 07/07/2022 Erection of secure farm  Pike View
machinery storage Kerry
building Newtown
SY16 4PW

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf
€ Go Back Page 10 of 32




POWYS Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve 06/05/2022 22/0675/FUL Full Application 01/07/2022 The construction of a free Cwm Weeg
standing observation Dolfor
tower, library and vault. Newtown
SY16 4AT
Approve 30/05/2022 22/0916/DIS Discharge of 11/07/2022 Discharge of planning Land At Cefngwyn
Condition condition no's 6, 7, 8, 9 & Dolfor

22 attached to planning  Newtown
approval 21/2199/FUL -  Powys
Landscaping Plan,

Biodiversity Enhancement

Plan, Passing Bay, RAMS

for Newts
—
S
Knic®on Approve 06/05/2022 22/0686/REM Removal or Variation 22/07/2022 Section 73 application to  Sorrel Cottage
Con@munity of Condition vary condition 2 of 5 Russell Street
planning permission Knighton
N 21/1329/HH to allow for LD7 1EU
© amended plans
Approve 16/05/2022 22/0840/FUL Full Application 05/08/2022 Conversion and change of Scania Knighton Trucks
use of existing industrial ~ Station Road
unit to form veterinary Knighton
practice LD7 1DT
Approve 01/06/2022 22/0933/HH Householder 25/07/2022 Erection of extension 57 Seven Acres
Knighton
Powys
LD7 1LF

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf
€ Go Back Page 11 of 32




POWYS Delegated List

159 Applications

Llanbadarn Approve 05/01/2022 22/0053/RES Reserved Matters 29/07/2022 Reserved matters Land At Abergwenlas Farm
Fynydd application for design, Llanbadarn Fynydd
Community access, appearance, Llandrindod Wells

scale & landscaping in Powys
connection with approved LD1 6YA
dwelling ref: 19/0553/0OUT

Approve 05/04/2022 22/0593/DIS Discharge of 29/07/2022 Application to discharge  Land Near Ddulley Bank
Condition conditions 5,9,11 and 13 Farm
— for planning approval Llaithddu
c 18/0557/FUL in relation to Llandrindod Wells
8— Planning Statement Powys
o Evidence of scrubbing LD1 6YS
S equipment
W Ranging area hedgerow
o protection scheme
Landscaping plan
Biodiversity enhancement
scheme
Llanbister Approve 20/05/2022 22/0848/HH Householder 13/07/2022 Erection of Garage, Wakefield Green
Community Workshop and Store Llanbister
Llandrindod Wells
Powys
LD1 6UH
Llanbrynmair Approve 12/04/2022 22/0627/RES Reserved Matters 08/07/2022 Reserved matters Plot 10
Community application in respect of Maes-y-dderwen

outline planning consent  Llanbrynmair
20/0036/0OUT for erection Powys

of a bungalow and garage SY19 7DQ
(appearance,

landscaping, layout and

scale)

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf
€ Go Back Page 12 of 32




Powys

Llanddewi
Ystradenni

CAnAnA AT+

Llandrindod
WeIEI

Corrgrunity

)
>

Llanﬁnio And

Arddleen
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

04/05/2022

27/06/2022

20/05/2022

28/05/2022

25/04/2022

04/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0787/FUL

22/1161/NMA

22/0838/FUL

22/0913/LBC

22/0586/DIS

22/0690/HH

Full Application

Non-Material
Amendment

Full Application

Listed Building
Consent

Discharge of
Condition

Householder

20/07/2022

25/07/2022

13/07/2022

15/07/2022

25/07/2022

14/07/2022

Erection of an agricultural
storage building

Non-material amendment
application to remove
conditions 20, 21, 22, 23
& 24 from planning
consent 21/1642/HH
Installation of a 65.88kW
ground-mounted solar
array

Replacement of roof
covering and cleaning of
the exterior of the entire
building except for the
SW elevation (gable wall)

Application to discharge
Conditions 4 and 11
attached to permission
21/1140/FUL in respect to
highway requirements
and hedgerow works
Erection of a rear single
storey extension

1 Little Meadow Park
Llanbrynmair

SY19 7DL

Cwm Gwyn
Llanbrynmair

Powys

SY19 7DY

Bethugre Farm
Llandrindod Wells

LD1 6SE

The Automobile Palace
Temple Street
Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5HU

Land At Trederwen View
Arddleen

Llanymynech

Powys

12 Meadow View
Llandrinio
Llanymynech
Powys

SY22 6SS

Page 13 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys
Approve
Approve
—
c
o
D .
9) Sp'lt
> Decision
w
N
Llandysilio Approve
Community
Consent

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

23/05/2022

07/06/2022

11/04/2022

20/05/2022

29/04/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0888/VAR

22/0859/VAR

22/0585/DIS

22/0811/FUL

22/0552/FUL

Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

Discharge of
Condition

Full Application

Full Application

05/08/2022

15/07/2022

25/07/2022

15/07/2022

08/08/2022

Discharge of Section 52
Agreement in relation to
planning permission
M18308 (occupancy)

Discharge of Section 106
legal agreement attached
to planning permission
M98434

Application to discharge
Conditions 6, 10 and 21
attached to permission
P/2017/0977

Erection of 3 holiday
cabins, alterations to the
existing access and
provision of two passing
bays

Erection of an extension
to surgery

Day Cottage
Sarnau
Llanymynech
Powys

SY22 6QL

10 Laburnum Meadows
Four Crosses
Llanymynech

Powys

SY22 6QT

Land At Trederwen View
Arddleen

Llanymynech

Powys

Laburnum House
Brynmawr
Llanymynech
SY22 6PQ

Four Crosses Veterinary
Surgery

Hafod Offa

Four Crosses
Llanymynech

Powys

SY22 6RD

Page 14 of 32



Powys

Llanelwedd
Community

uajepny

w
LIang’r'%yI

Community

Llanfair
Caereinion
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Consent

Approve

Approve

10/06/2022

17/06/2022

10/06/2022

16/02/2022

24/03/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0964/FUL

22/0911/DIS

22/0962/FUL

22/0172/FUL

22/0508/FUL

Full Application

Discharge of

Condition

Full Application

Full Application

Full Application

12/07/2022

21/07/2022

12/07/2022

04/07/2022

01/08/2022

Extension to the existing
caravan site to be used
for a 10-day period over
the Royal Welsh
Agricultural Show

Discharge of condition
no's 5 & 6 attached to
planning approval
P/2017/0439 (Phase 1
and 2 Environmental Risk
Assessment)

Extension to the existing
caravan site to be used
for a 10-day period over
the Royal Welsh
Agricultural Show

Demolition of existing
dwelling and erection of
replacement dwelling and
car port, to include the
installation of a sewage
treatment plant and all
associated works
Erection of a replacement
dwelling and associated
works

Land At Penmaenau
Llanelwedd

Builth Wells

Powys

LD2 3RD

Preserved Timber Products
Builth Road

Builth Wells

LD2 3RG

Land At Penmaenau
Llanelwedd

Builth Wells

Powys

LD2 3RD

Aberdeunant
Llanerfyl
Welshpool
SY21 0ER

Pant Glas
Llanfair Caereinion
Welshpool
SY21 ODP

Page 15 of 32



Powys

Llanfechain
Community

—
Llanfhangel

Q.
Conmamunity

vE ua

Llanfrynach
Community

Llanfyllin
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Consent

Approve

Approve

Refused

Consent

Consent

27/04/2022

27/04/2022

01/03/2022

06/06/2022

12/05/2022

25/04/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0423/FUL

22/0603/LBC

22/0348/FUL

22/0834/FUL

22/0806/HH

22/0505/FUL

Full Application

Listed Building

Consent

Full Application

Full Application

Householder

Full Application

04/08/2022

04/07/2022

19/07/2022

05/08/2022

12/07/2022

01/08/2022

Extension to Oakwood
Valley Lodges to
accommodate 25 holiday
lodges, together with
environmental
improvements

Installation of LPG system
boiler, external flue and
associated works

Proposed rural enterprise
dwelling and associated
works

Change of use of land to
tented campsite, and
associated works (part
retrospective)

Demolish existing garage
and utility room and
construct a two storey
side extension. Construct
new garage

Conversion of a
Traditional Farm Building
to a detached residential
dwelling and all
associated works

Oakwood Valley Lodges
Llanfair Caereinion
Welshpool

Powys

SY21 0DB

Talwrn Bach
Llanfyllin
SY22 5LQ

Celyn Mawr
Llanwddyn
Oswestry
SY10 ONN
Forest View
Llangadfan
Welshpool
SY21 0QG
Awelfryn

11 Groesffordd Park
Groesfford
Brecon

LD3 7SF
Tanyffordd
Penygarnedd
Oswestry
SY10 0AR

Page 16 of 32



Powys

Delegated List

159 Applications

Llangammarch Consent

Community Section
106
Llangedwyn Approve
Community
El Consent
o
D
1)
>
w
ol
Llangurig Approve
Community
Approve

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

11/08/2020

07/03/2022

24/03/2022

09/11/2021

18/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

20/1153/RES

22/0350/FUL

22/0455/FUL

21/1901/FUL

22/0778/FUL

Reserved Matters

Full Application

Full Application

Full Application

Full Application

04/08/2022

05/07/2022

28/07/2022

04/07/2022

01/08/2022

Reserved matters
application in relation to
outline permission
18/0351/0OUT - the
erection of a single
dwelling and associated
works.

Erection of holiday cabin,
creation of access,
installation of treatment
plant and all other
associated works
Erection of a rural
enterprise dwelling with
garage, improvements to
existing access,
installation of a sewage
treatment plant and all
associated works
Change of use of building
and land from mixed use:
shop and vehicle sales
area to mixed use: shop,
cafe and vehicle sales
area (retrospective)

Change of use of part of
rear ground floor of
dwelling to a beauty salon

Plot Adjacent To Northeast
Of Maes Y Haf
Llangammarch Wells
Powys

Land At TynyPistyll
Brithdir

Llanfyllin

SY22 5EZ

Maestanyglwyddan
Oswestry
SY10 9JG

Village Tearooms & Crafts
Llangurig

Llanidloes

Powys

SY18 6SG

Maes Deri
Green Terrace
Llangurig
Llanidloes
Powys

SY18 6RN

Page 17 of 32



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Llangyniew Approve 03/02/2021
Community
Consent 11/01/2022
—
c
o
D
Q)
>
w
(o))
Llanidloes Approve 19/03/2021
Community
Approve 29/04/2022

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

20/2130/FUL

22/0044/FUL

21/0599/VAR

22/0756/HH

Full Application

Full Application

Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

Householder

08/07/2022

03/08/2022

10/08/2022

06/07/2022

Installation of earth Newbridge Farm
banked slurry lagoon and Meifod
associated works Powys

SY22 6HS

Proposed siting of Tanyffridd Farm
Shepherds Hut on wheels Meifod
within existing Powys
orchard.Installation of SY22 6HT
water treatment plant and

associated works.Orchard

will be planted with wild

flower seeds to establish

a meadow.Trees to be

planted on perimeter of

unused menage.

Modification of Section Lower Green Land
106 agreement attached Victoria Avenue

to planning permission Llanidloes
M/2006/0103 (so that Powys

affordable housing

provision can be modified

to include all updates to

bring it in line with current

guidance)

Removal of un-lawful 19 Foundry Terrace
timber balcony structure, Llanidloes
erection of new first floor SY18 6AY
extension over existing

flat roof

Page 18 of 32



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Refused 16/05/2022 22/0841/LBC Listed Building 11/07/2022 Installation of through 22 Short Bridge Street
Consent floor lift Llanidloes
SY18 6AD
Llanidloes Approve 28/04/2022 22/0609/FUL Full Application 05/07/2022 Siting of 8 holiday lodges Red Kite Touring Park
Without on existing caravan park Van
Community and all associated works Llanidloes
SY18 6NG
Approve 10/05/2022 22/0719/HH Householder 11/07/2022 Proposed extension to Pen Nant
residential curtilage and  Van
erection of a detached Llanidloes
garage/workshop SY18 6NG
Llanigon Consent 21/09/2021 21/1681/HH Householder 12/07/2022 Application for the Ty'r Gellygen
CorrE'unity replacement of a caravan Ffordd Las
o with an annex, ancillary to Llanigon
Q the use of the primary HR3 5QG
D dwelling house.
>
LIanF\h}aeadr—Ym— Approve 06/04/2022 22/0604/FUL Full Application 14/07/2022 Re-installation of PV solar Hafodty
Mochant panels onto roof of the Maengwynedd
. long barn, and installation Llanrhaeadr-ym-mochnant
Community . . .
of insulation and timber  Powys
boarded cladding to the  SY10 ODE
external face of the long
barn
Llansantffraid Approve 31/05/2022 22/0837/DIS Discharge of 13/07/2022 Discharge of planning Vyrnwy House

Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

Condition

Condition no. 3 attached

to planning permission

20/1817/FUL (scheme for

affordable housing
provision)

Llansantffraid-Ym-Mechain

SY22 6AU

Page 19 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys
Llansilin Approve
Community
Approve
—]
c
Q.
D
®
> Approve
w
(00)
Approve

Llanwrtyd Wells Approve
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

21/03/2022

30/04/2022

08/06/2022

23/06/2022

14/04/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0510/FUL

22/0648/HH

22/0950/NMA

22/1060/TRE

22/0564/FUL

Full Application

Householder

Non-Material
Amendment

Works to trees in
Conservation Area

Full Application

07/07/2022

15/07/2022

25/07/2022

19/07/2022

09/07/2022

Barn Conversion to a
residential holiday unit
and associated works

Erection of a porch

Application for non-
material amendments to
permission P/2012/1144
to remove conditions 26,
27 and 28 - relating to
code for sustainable
homes

Works to tree in a
conservation area

Continuation of siting of a
hot takeaway food trailer
(following conditional
approval 18/0778/FUL)

Nant Hirwaun
Moelfre
Oswestry
Powys

SY10 7QW

Ysgubor Ar'Y Graig
Priddbwll Bach
Llangedwyn
Oswestry

Powys

SY109LB

Land Opposite Wynnstay
Inn

Building Site

Llansilin

SY10 7QA

St Silin's Church
Llansilin
Oswestry
Powys

Spar Stores

1 Irfon Terrace
Llanwrtyd Wells
LD5 4RB

Page 20 of 32



POWYS Delegated List

159 Applications

Refused 06/06/2022 22/0528/FUL Full Application 05/08/2022 Change of use of 1 no. Irfon House
dwellinghouse into 2 no.  Victoria Square
dwellinghouses Llanwrtyd Wells

LD5 4SS
Llanyre Approve 30/05/2022 22/0863/REM Removal or Variation 25/07/2022 Section 73 application to  Llyr
Community of Condition vary condition 2 of Llanyre
planning permission Llandrindod Wells
19/1588/HH to allow for  LD1 6EA
amended plans
Approve 22/06/2022 22/0944/NMA Non-Material 20/07/2022 Non material amendment The Willows
Amendment to planning permission Llanyre
P/2016/0888 in relation to Llandrindod Wells
— variation of condition 6 to Powys
S_ reduce visibility splay from LD1 6EA
Q 70 metres to 54 metres
D
MadTTg/nlleth Approve 17/01/2022 22/0106/LBC Listed Building 20/07/2022 Outbuilding - replacement 23 Heol Y Doll
Corr%unity Consent of roof, replacement of Machynlleth
skylights, repointing of Powys
external and internal SY20 8BH

walls, repairing
/replacement of windows
and doors, installation of
limecrete floor and
installation of woodburner.
Main Building - installation
of 1 no. roof light

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf
€ Go Back Page 21 of 32




Powys

uajepn_y

I
Marfefon

Community

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Approve

Merthyr Cynog Approve

Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

21/01/2022

31/05/2022

30/05/2022

28/06/2021

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0105/HH

22/0932/HH

22/0884/DIS

21/1198/DIS

Householder

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

Discharge of
Condition

20/07/2022

25/07/2022

29/07/2022

15/07/2022

Outbuilding - replacement 23 Heol Y Doll
of roof, replacement of Machynlleth
skylights, repointing of Powys
external and internal SY20 8BH
walls, repairing

/replacement of windows

and doors, installation of

limecrete floor and

installation of woodburner.

Main Building - installation

of 1 no. roof light

Erection of a two storey 25 Maes-Y-Garth
extension and alterations Machynlleth

to dwelling SY20 8EP
Discharge of condition Lower House Farm
no's 11, 15 & 16 attached Manafon

to planning approval Welshpool
21/2242/FUL - details of SY21 8BJ
landscaping and materials

plan, hedgerow

compensation scheme

Discharge of conditions 4, Yscirfawr

9 and 10 of planning Merthyr Cynog
permission 18/0891/FUL Brecon

(Plan 1387- C-201, GA  LD3 9SH
Cohen Consulting Civil

and Structural Engineer;

Plan 20/4242-9b

Proposed Lighting plan

and Photographic survey)

Page 22 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys
Montgomery  Approve
Community
Approve
—
Nan&el Approve
ConfBRunity
1)
>
Nevﬁadnor Approve
Community
Consent

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

05/05/2022 22/0796/TRE
27/06/2022 22/1047/NMA
05/05/2022 22/0792/FUL
25/04/2022 22/0697/HH
10/03/2022 22/0381/FUL

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

Works to trees in
Conservation Area

Non-Material
Amendment

Full Application

Householder

Full Application

04/07/2022

04/08/2022

05/08/2022

18/07/2022

18/07/2022

Works to trees in a
Conservation Area

Application for non-
material amendments to
permission M/2004/0833
to alter the approved
materials and positioning
of dwellings

Installation of 3 holiday
units, sewage treatment
plant, drainage field and
access track
Replacement windows to
include formation of new
window opening,
demolition of porch, flat
roof and first floor
extension, erection of new
porch and new pitched
roof together with
structural works to gable
wall of Granary (part
retrospective)

Erection of a ballistic test
facility building, creation
of a bund and all
associated works

Old Gaol House
Gaol Road
Montgomery
Powys

SY15 6QR

Development At Former
Caerhowell Caravan Park
Caerhowel

Montgomery

Powys

SY15 6HF

Upper Dolau Barn
Nantmel
Rhayader

LD6 5PE
Brookside Farm
Park Road

New Radnor
Presteigne

LD8 2SU

Radnor Range
Harley Dingle
New Radnor
LD8 2TN

Page 23 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys
Consent
—]
c
& Refused
D
-
I
N

Newtown And  Approve
Llanllwchaiarn
Community

Approve

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

21/04/2022

11/05/2016

22/03/2022

31/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0698/LBC

P/2016/0523

22/0231/LBC

22/0789/FUL

Listed Building
Consent

Removal or Variation
of Condition

Listed Building
Consent

Full Application

18/07/2022

27/07/2022

13/07/2022

27/07/2022

Retention of replacement
windows to include
formation of new window
opening, demolition of
porch, flat roof and first
floor extension, erection
of new porch and new
pitched roof together with
structural works to gable
wall of Granary

Section 73 application to
vary condition 1 of
permission P/2008/1685
to extend the time limit for
commencement of
development

Application to remove
upvc windows and door
from rear and
replacement with timber
framed units.

Erection of a side & rear
extension to existing
industrial unit to create
additional production &
storage space together
with alterations to existing
yard to facilitate extension

Brookside Farm
Park Road

New Radnor
Presteigne

LD8 2SU

Water Street Farm
Water Street

New Radnor
Presteigne

Powys

LD8 2SY

26 Crescent Street
Newtown

Powys

SY16 2HE

Unit C

Mochdre Industrial Estate
Newtown

SY16 4LE

Page 24 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys

Approve
Approve
Approve

—

c

o

D

1)

S5

N

w
Approve
Refused

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

07/06/2022

10/06/2022

10/06/2022

14/07/2022

20/04/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0955/DIS

22/0880/HH

22/0917/LBC

22/1197/DIS

22/0688/LBC

Discharge of
Condition

Householder

Listed Building
Consent

Discharge of

Condition

Listed Building
Consent

29/07/2022

03/08/2022

27/07/2022

25/07/2022

13/07/2022

Discharge of condition no. Cedewain School

23 attached to planning
aproval 21/1660/FUL -
External finishes of
building

Demolition of
conservatory and replace
with new rear extension

Listed building consent for
internal alterations to
include removal of
existing stud wall between
bathroom and cupboard
space, larger bath
installed and cupboard
door removed and
replaced with
plasterboard

Application to discharge
condition 3 of planning
approval 21/2249/HH in
relation to a biodiversity
enhancement plan

Erection of an extension

Plantation Lane
Newtown
SY16 1LH

Dale View

6 Meadow Lane
Newtown

SY16 2DU

18 Llanfair Road
Newtown

SY16 2DQ

High Meadow

3 Churchill Drive
Newtown

Powys

SY16 2LE

Aberdeunant
Bryn Lane
Aberhafesp
Newtown
SY16 3LX

Page 25 of 32



POWYS Delegated List

159 Applications

Refused 04/05/2022 22/0687/HH Householder 13/07/2022 Erection of an extension Aberdeunant
Bryn Lane
Aberhafesp
Newtown
SY16 3LX
Split 09/06/2022 22/0976/DIS Discharge of 27/07/2022 Application to discharge  Workshop And Premises
Condition conditions 8, 9, 10 and 11 10 Crescent Street
attached to permission Newtown
21/1288/FUL relatingto  Powys

Decision

— land contamination SY16 2HB
c
8— Split 13/06/2022 22/0996/DIS Discharge of 08/08/2022 Discharge of planning Site For 32 Apartments And
o) Decision Condition condition no's 4,5,6,7 & 8 6 Terrace Dwellings
S attached to planning New Road
N permission 21/1961/FUL  Newtown
AN (site investigation report, Powys
remediation scheme,
verification report,
monitoring & maintenance
scheme)
Old Radnor Approve 20/04/2022 22/0656/REM Removal or Variation 04/07/2022 Section 73 application to Meadow View
Community of Condition vary condition 2 of Evenjobb
permission 21/0798/HH to Presteigne
allow for amended plans Powys
LD8 2SA
Refused 14/12/2021 21/2258/FUL Full Application 29/07/2022 Extension of a The Rhos Farm

commercial premises to  Kinnerton

provide a live work unit Presteigne
Powys
LD8 2PD

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf
€ Go Back Page 26 of 32




Powys

Pen-y-bont
Fawr
Community

o[epnL

Presaigne
C S
ongRuNIty

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Approve

Approve

Consent

Approve

Approve

18/05/2022

27/05/2022

01/03/2022

09/05/2022

10/06/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0826/HH

22/0904/FUL

22/0336/FUL

22/0685/HH

22/0925/DIS

Householder

Full Application

Full Application

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

13/07/2022

20/07/2022

29/07/2022

04/07/2022

20/07/2022

Replacement glazed
extension

Erection of an agricultural
building, formation of a
new vehicular access and
associated works

Siting of two holiday pods
including excavation
works to lower ground
levels, formation of
parking area and all
associated works

Erection of garden studio
room

Application to discharge
condition 18 attached to
application P/2017/1187
in relation to ecological
mitigation and
enhancement

Maesyfedw
Pen-Y-Bont-Fawr
Oswestry

SY10 0HZ

Land At Pentre
Penybontfawr
Oswestry

SY10 0PQ

Land At Y Gadlas
Hirnant
Pen-Y-Bont-Fawr
Oswestry

SY10 OHP

Castle Barn
40A High Street
Presteigne
Powys

LD8 2BE

Land At Jacks View And
Orchards End

Norton

Presteigne

Powys

LD8 2EQ

Page 27 of 32



Powys

Rhayader
Community

9t us|epnL

Trefeglwys
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Consent

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

Refused

19/05/2022

21/12/2021

03/02/2022

24/02/2022

26/05/2022

20/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0929/DIS

21/2185/FUL

22/0143/FUL

22/0325/REM

22/0894/FUL

22/0339/HH

Discharge of
Condition

Full Application

Full Application

Removal or Variation
of Condition

Full Application

Householder

08/07/2022

04/07/2022

22/07/2022

29/07/2022

02/08/2022

13/07/2022

Application to discharge
condition 6 of planning
permission 21/0362/LBC
in relation to font removal

The proposed
development of a bike
hub and associated works

Formation of car parking
area, erection of sign and
removal trees

Section 73 application to
vary condition no. 8
attached to planning
approval P/2017/0119

Erection of manure store
and all associated works

Erection of a two-storey
rear extension

Former Church Of St
Andrew

Norton

Presteigne

Powys

Elan Valley Visitor Centre
Elan Valley

Rhayader

LD6 5HP

Land At Elan Village
Elan Valley

Rhayader

Powys

LD6 5HP

Wyeside Caravan Park
Rhayader

Powys

LD6 5LB

Land At Maestregymer
Trefeglwys

Caersws

SY17 5QX

1 Glantrannon
Trefeglwys

Caersws

SY17 5PL

Page 28 of 32



Powys

Treflys
Community

—
c
Treggnon

Con%.unity
®

/v u

Trewern
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

Delegated List

159 Applications

Refused

Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve

13/06/2022

23/05/2022

17/05/2022

24/06/2022

05/11/2021

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0989/NMA

22/0647/HH

22/0833/HH

22/1066/DIS

21/2008/FUL

Non-Material
Amendment

Householder

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

Full Application

08/07/2022

15/07/2022

04/07/2022

28/07/2022

04/07/2022

Non material amendment Ffinant Farm, Mid Wales

to condition no. 2
attached to planning
approval 21/0063/FUL to
slightly alter the location
only of the approved
swimming pool

Creation of a driveway
(retrospective)

The replacement of 13
windows from wood and
metal to white pvc double
glazed units

Application to discharge
condition 3 of planning
consent 19/0814/RES
(Plot 2 Materials)

Demolition of existing
dwelling and outbuildings
and the erection of a
replacement dwelling, to
include all associated
works

Shooting Centre
Trefeglwys
Caersws

SY17 5QY

Caru Nyth

Garth

Llangamarch Wells
Powys

LD4 4AS

Gerizem Chapel House
Tregynon

Newtown

Powys

SY16 3PU

Land Adjacent To Tyn Y
Ddol
Tregynon
Newtown
Powys
SY16 3LP
Lower Bryn
Bryn Lane
Hope
Leighton
SY21 84D

Page 29 of 32



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Welshpool Approve 05/04/2022
Community
=
A 07/06/2022
S pprove /06/
D
Q)
>
I
o8 Approve 23/06/2022
Refused 26/01/2022
Whitton Approve 29/04/2022
Community

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05
11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0507/HH

22/0963/DIS

22/1049/DIS

21/1224/FUL

22/0701/HH

Householder

Discharge of
Condition

Discharge of
Condition

Full Application

Householder

20/07/2022

08/07/2022

02/08/2022

03/08/2022

09/08/2022

Internal alterations and

The Rhallt

side extension to the main Rhallt Lane

house. Conversion of
existing potting shed into

Buttington
Welshpool

a home office. Demolition SY21 9HR

of existing sunroom,
internal alterations to
Garage / Annexe and
Carport and Workshop
extensions.

Discharge of Condition 6
of planning permission

Car Park
Mill Lane

21/1865/FUL (engineering Welshpool

drawings for traffic flow
plates)

Application to discharge
Conditions 5, 7, 9 and 18
of planning consent
22/0314/FUL

Erection of a 2.4 metre
high mesh security fence

Erection of a two storey
extension and removal of
existing flat roof garage

SY21 7DY

Land At Court Farm
Court Farm

Belan School Lane
Llwynderw
Welshpool

Powys

Land At Leighton Arches
Leighton

Welshpool

Powys

SY21 8FJ

Thorn View
Evenjobb
Presteigne
LD8 2NN

Page 30 of 32



Delegated List

159 Applications

Powys
Ystradgynlais ~ Approve
Community
Approve
Approve
—
c
o
Q Approve
)
>
1N
©
Approve

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05

21/02/2022

03/03/2022

03/05/2022

22/05/2022

24/05/2022

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

22/0294/HH

22/0376/HH

22/0774/HH

22/0516/FUL

22/0823/NMA

Householder

Householder

Householder

Full Application

Non-Material
Amendment

29/07/2022

15/07/2022

29/07/2022

29/07/2022

04/07/2022

Double storey rear
extension and side porch

Proposed rear first floor
extension, rear kitchen
extension and internal
alterations

Building of new extension
and adding Utility Room,
en-suite and wet room.
Renovations to existing
building.

The proposed
development is a change
of use for part of the
building to A3 community
cafe.

Non Material Amendment
to planning approval
21/2073/HH to remove
pitch roof to existing
extension and create new
flat roof to new extension

96 Bryneithyn
Lower Cwmtwrch
Swansea

SA9 2PX

Maes Y Glan House
Heol Glantawe
Ystradgynlais
SA9 1ES

65 Gorof Road
Lower Cwmtwrch
Swansea

SA9 1DX

Ystradgynlais Volunteer
Centre

Remploy Building

Wind Road
Ystradgynlais

SA9 1AF

54 Bethel Road

Lower Cwmtwrch
Swansea

SA9 2PT

Page 31 of 32



POWYS Delegated List
159 Applications
Approve 24/05/2022 22/0851/DIS Discharge of 29/07/2022 Application to discharge  Ysgol Gynradd Gymunedol
Condition conditions 9 and 15 Penrhos
attached to planning Brecon Road
permission 18/0663/OUT Ystradgynlais
Powys
SA9 1PX
Approve 01/06/2022 22/0864/ADV Advertisement 29/07/2022 Display of 2 non- Ystradgynlais Volunteer
Consent illuminated fascia signs  Centre
— Remploy Building
c Wind Road
8— Ystradgynlais
— Swansea
Q)
S Powys
ol SA9 1AF
o
Approve 28/06/2022 22/1164/NMA Non-Material 29/07/2022 Application for a Non 80 Cwmphil Road
Amendment Material Amendment for Lower Cwmtwrch
the inclusion of cladding Swansea
and changes to window  Powys
deatils to application SA9 2PX
21/1691/HH
Consent 22/03/2022 22/0283/RES Reserved Matters 08/08/2022 Application for reserved  Penrhos County Primary
matters following the School
approval of 18/0663/OUT, Brecon Road
for the erection of 42 Ystradgynlais
dwellings and all Swansea
associated works SA9 1PX
Refused 22/03/2022 22/0495/0UT Outline planning 29/07/2022 1 No. DETACHED Heol Sant Cynog
DORMER BUNGALOW  Ystradgynlais
WITH ASSOCIATED OFF Swansea
STREET PARKING
159

cope: inOPBlIEEH o5

11/08/2022 15:47:53 POWYSCC\\sandraf

€ Go Back

Page 32 of 32



v

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING, TAXI LICENSING AND RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE

18" August 2022
REPORT BY: HEAD OF HIGHWAYS, TRANSPORT & RECYCLING
SUBJECT: 20-001VG Application to register a new Town or Village Green —

method of determining application

REPORT FOR: DECISION

20-001VG Application to register a new Town or Village Green on land at Bronllys
— Method of determining application.

Background:

An application to register a new Town or Village Green on land at Bronllys was received
on 20" April 2020. The land affected by the application is located at the former Bronllys
County Primary School and is shown on the plan at appendix A. It is the Council’s
interpretation of the plan supplied with the application and has been confirmed by the
applicant as being a correct representation.

The applicant is the Bronllys Green Group, of which by Mr T Hurford is the Chair. The
land is owned by Powys County Council.

The application and supporting documents were checked by officers of the Countryside
Access and Recreation team and Legal Services. Planning permission has been granted
for development on the land. However, the application to register a new Village Green
was submitted before the date on which planning consent was granted. As such, it is not
considered that the granting of planning permission is a “Trigger event’ that removes the
right to apply to register a new Village Green (Commons Act 2006, Schedule 1B.)

Due to case law that came into effect in December 2019, it was necessary to seek an
external legal opinion as to whether the application could be accepted. The conclusion
was that the application could be processed.

Accordingly, on 14" April 2021, the statutory form six to accept the application as ‘duly
made’ was served on the applicant. It was allotted the reference number 20-001VG, in
accordance with statutory requirements.

It was then advertised via a newspaper advertisement and site notices. Notice of the
making of the application was served on the applicant, the Council’s Housing Services
and Legal Services and others and a 6-week period was allowed for receipt of objections
and representations.

An objection was received on 215t April 2022, from the Council’s Housing Services. The
applicant has been given opportunity to comment on this.

The Committee is not yet being asked to consider the evidence in relation to this
application, nor to decide whether it should be granted or not. This report is solely to

Tudalen 51



seek the Committee’s view as to how the application should be determined, as there are
several options as detailed below.

Options:
Broadly, the law allows Commons Registration Authorities to determine applications to
register new Town or Village Greens in one of two ways being:

* To consider the documents provided by the applicant and objector and determine
the application solely based on the written evidence; or

» To hold a hearing, so that the applicant and objector and their witnesses can
appear and present evidence in person. The Committee can then determine the
case based on the written information submitted beforehand and any further
information gained during the hearing.

The Council is not required to hold a hearing if an application is opposed. However, the
Council must provide opportunity for the applicant to deal with any matters raised by the
objector and any other matters that could lead to the Council rejecting the application.

This application has been opposed, bringing into question whether the legal criteria for
registration as a Village Green are met. A hearing would allow witnesses to present
evidence in person and for the applicant and objector to cross examine the other party
and their witnesses. That gives opportunity for further clarity to be sought around the
written evidence supplied.

Finally, the Committee could either decide to conduct the hearing itself or appoint an
independent Inspector to do so.

Appointing an independent Inspector does not replace the Council’s responsibility to
determine this case. Rather, an independent Inspector will prepare a report and
recommendation, as the basis on which the Committee can then make a decision.

This may be appropriate where, for example, a conflict of interest is identified that could
be seen to be prejudicial to the Council’s ability to determine the case impatrtially. The
Council does own the land affected by this application, so a recommendation from
independent Inspector would offer impartiality.

Holding a hearing incurs costs in terms of a venue, travel and officer time. Referral to an
independent Inspector incurs additional costs, in the region of £10,000; these would be
met from Service budgets.

Given this, it is proposed by officers that the case be referred to an independent
Inspector. Once the Inspector’s report and recommendation are available, these will be
presented to the Committee as a basis on which to determine the application.

RECOMMENDATION:
» That application 20-001VG to register a new Town or Village Green on land
at Bronllys be referred to an independent Inspector.

Appendix:
Appendix A Plan of land affected by application 20-001VG

Tudalen 52



Appendix A

Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Surv&y 100025371

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2022 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371 1
Additional information © Powys CC 2022

No additional. copies should‘be made without the permission) of the council
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2022,

Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor. @ i

\

Beacon
View

SAFLE / SITE
== == == | |[wybr troed / Public footpath

20-001VG Tir y Cais / Application land

Shelter

/
o/

Footbrid%!
/

Penmyarth

LB

14

A0

y ]
[This is NOT an extract from the legal Register of Common
Land nor the Definitive Map; it is only an interpretation and 0 50 100 m
ay be open to error [ |
7
x Rhybudd o gais i gofrestru tir fel maes tref neu bentref, Bronllys
County Council | Notice of an application for the registration of land as a Town or Village

Cyngor Sir PowyS

Printed by: barness Date: 8/2/2022

Green, Bronlipy. i i plication no. 20-001VG
Graddfa / Sc@?@%%gy OSGR SO 141348




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



38

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING, TAXI LICENSING AND RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE

18 August 2022
REPORT BY: HEAD OF HIGHWAYS, TRANSPORT AND RECYCLING
SUBJECT: Commons Act 2006, Section 15

Application for registration of a new Town or Village
Green on land at Hyssington

REPORT FOR: DECISION

Application to register a new Town or Village Green on land at
Hyssington, Community of Churchstoke. (Application no. 21-001VG)

Background:

1.

Powys County Council first received an application to register land at
Hyssington as a Town or Village Green in 2011 but that was not in
compliance with the relevant legislation.

An acceptable application (21-001VG) was received by the Council in 2021
to register a new Village Green on land at Hyssington, under section 15 of
the Commons Act 2006.

In its role as the Commons Registration Authority (CRA), the Council has a
statutory duty to consider and determine a duly made application to register
a new Town or Village Green.

Powys County Council has a policy in respect of determining these
applications. Under this policy, an unopposed application can be
determined at a public Committee meeting on the basis of written evidence
only. Application 21-001VG has been advertised in accordance with
regulations and no objections have been received. Given this, it is
reasonable to assume that the content of the user witness evidence is not
being questioned hence no specialist legal advice has been sought and it is
not considered necessary to hold a “non-statutory inquiry”. Therefore the
matter can be determined by members of the Planning, Taxi Licensing and
Rights of Way Committee.

The Committee are reminded that their decision must be based solely on
the evidence presented as to whether, on the balance of probabilities, the
statutory criteria for registration of a new Town or Village Green are met or
not. Any other issues, including those of desirability or community needs,
are not legally relevant and cannot be taken into consideration. Acceptance
means the land will be registered. Rejection means that no registration may
take place. Under the current law, land can only have the legal status of a
Town or Village Green upon registration.

Tudalen 55



The application:

6.

10.

A copy of the application form 44 and the accompanying exhibits, can be
found at appendices 1 to 4. The valid date of receipt of the application was
10" March 2021. The applicant is Mr R K McLintock and the number
allotted to the application by Powys County Council is 21-001VG.

The application was accompanied by supporting documentation, as follows:
a. Map A: A plan of the land that the applicant is seeking to register;

b. Map B: The locality or neighbourhood to which the alleged green relates;
c. Thirteen images/photographs;

d. User witness evidence, in the form of 17 supporting statements.

A Land Registry Search has been undertaken. There is no recorded
freehold owner of the land, but the trustees of the Powis Castle Estate hold
a qualified title to the mines and minerals in the ground.

The application form identifies the area in question as “Hyssington Village
Green and Horsewell” and describes its location as “Centre of Hyssington
Village, opposite Methodist Chapel and old Post Office”.

The boundaries of the land were delineated by way of a red outline on the
exhibit marked ‘A’ accompanying the Form 44. It consists of a grassed area
which is approximately 0.03 ha (.07 acres) in size. The site encompasses
the village notice board, public telephone box, wrought iron bench and the
horsewell. The site is bounded to the west by the county road C2056 and to
the north by an access road and public footpath. The eastern boundary of
the site is a combination of a low stone wall and heavy foliage. The
application site is an irregular shape that is best described by reference to
the plan produced by the Commons Registration Authority found at
appendix 5.

Notice of application:

11.

12.

In accordance with statutory requirements, notice of the making of the
application was served on Trustees of the Powis Castle Estate. Notices
were displayed on site and a newspaper advert was placed in the Powys
County Times. Notice was also published on the Council website. The Local
Member and Community Council were also notified of the application. A
period of 6 weeks from the date of advertising was allowed for receipt of any
objections or representations, with the deadline being 22" January 2022.

No responses to the consultation have been received.

The Statutory Requirements:

13.

This application has been made under section 15(2) of the Commons Act

2006. The provisions of Section 15(2) apply in circumstances where:

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years; and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application.

Tudalen 56



14. The determination requires the straightforward application of law to the
facts. The burden of proving that the Land has become a town or village
green lies with the Applicant. The standard of proof is the balance of
probabilities.

Locality and Neighbourhood

15. A ‘Locality’ must be an area recognised in law; it cannot be created by
drawing a line on a map. A ‘Neighbourhood’ need not be a recognised
administrative unit but the area chosen must have a degree of
cohesiveness.

16. The application is based on long use of the application land by the
inhabitants of the area marked on plan B at appendix 2. The applicant has
chosen to identify the administrative area of Hyssington electoral ward as
the locality.

17. The addresses of all the persons who have submitted a supporting
statement have been checked, and apart from Mr Barry Llewellyn and Mr
Bryan Llewellyn, it appears that they all reside within the Hyssington Ward.
It is noted that the dates of use of the application site by Messrs Llewellyn
are outside the 20-year qualifying period. The current residence of Mrs C
Edwards is uncertain but the home she refers to in her statement is within
the Hyssington electoral Ward.

The relevant 20-year period

18. Section 15 (2) of the 2006 Act applies where there has been use of the land
as of right for a period of 20 years and that use was continuing at the time
of the application.

19. Use must be continuous in the sense that it has not been interrupted for any
significant period of time. However, any periods of statutory closure can be
disregarded.

20. The application was signed and dated on the 23 February 2021 and was
received by the Registration Authority on the 10t March 2021. The relevant
20-year period of use for the purposes of this application is the 20 years
immediately preceding the application date and would therefore run from
24 February 2001 to 23" February 2021.

21. It is suggested from the user witness statements that the land has been in
use throughout the relevant period of 20 years and indeed continues to be
used. It is of no relevance that some statements support use over a much
longer period.

Use of the land for lawful sports and pastimes

22. The Defra Guidance to pioneer authorities advises that:
“It was established in the Sunningwell case that lawful sports and pastimes
is a composite class which includes any activity that can properly be called
a sport or a pastime. There is no necessity for any organised sports or

Tudalen 57



23.

24.

25.

communal activities to have taken place. Solitary and informal kinds of
recreation, such as dog walking and children playing (by themselves or with
adults), will satisfy the criterion.”

The activities need to have taken place on the land subject of the
application.

Courts have interpreted ‘lawful’ as excluding all activities which would be
illegal in the sense of amounting to criminal offences (whether or not they
caused damage to the owner’s property.)

The evidence supplied implies that the land has been used for a variety of
informal recreation activities such as children playing, picnicking,
community get togethers and carol singing.

Use ‘as of right’

26.

27.

28.

29.

Use ‘as of right’ has a particular legal meaning and means that use is made
openly — i.e. without force, without secrecy and without permission.

The use should be shown to have been of such a character, degree and
frequency as to indicate an assertion by the claimant of a continuous right,
and of a right of the measure of the right claimed.

Use is not ‘as of right’ if users already have a statutory or other legal right to
use the land. Use is then ‘by right’ or ‘of right’.

There is no indication that use of the land was carried out by stealth as it
was done openly and without secrecy. Likewise, there is no suggestion that
the use of the land was by force as there is open access to the land and this
use has not been challenged.

Use by a significant number of inhabitants of the locality

30.

31.

32.

33.

‘Significant’ does not mean considerable or substantial. What matters is that
the number of people using the land in question has to be sufficient to
indicate that their use of the land signifies that it is in general use by the
local community for informal recreation, rather than occasional use by
individuals as trespassers. McAlpine Homes [2002]

‘Significant’ implies a number of users relative to the size of the population
of the relevant locality or neighbourhood.

The population of the Hyssington electoral ward administrative area was not
provided specifically in the 2011 census information. The total population for
the Churchstoke Community Council area was at that time 1691 and the
Council’'s Business Analytics and Research unit estimate the population of
the Hyssington electoral ward to be in the region of 250 to 300 people.

The application is supported by user evidence statements from 18

residents, only 15 of whom lived in the locality at the time of the application
or at some point during the qualifying twenty-year period. The evidence

Tudalen 58



from respondents from outside the locality does not carry as much weight
as that of the inhabitants of the locality.

Options:

Following the presentation of evidence and the opportunity to examine the
written evidence provided, the Committee is required to reach one of the
following conclusions:

(1) On the basis that the land in question satisfies ALL the statutory
requirements for registration as a village green:

That the application to register the parcel of land at Hyssington as shown
hatched red on Notice Plan 21-001VG, be accepted and the land registered as
a ‘new’ town or village green;

OR:
(2) On the basis that the land in question fails to satisfy one or more of the
statutory requirements for registration as a village green:

That the application to register the parcel of land at Hyssington as shown
hatched red on Notice Plan 21-001VG, be rejected.

Officers of Countryside Access and Legal Services have considered the
evidence in the light of the statute and case law. Having done so it is
considered that the legal criteria is met.

RECOMMENDATION: That the application to register the parcel of land at
Hyssington as shown on Notice Plan (21-001VG), be accepted and that the
land be formally registered as a Village Green.

Appendices:

Appendix 1 Application - Form 44

Appendix 2 Application - Plans A and B

Appendix 3 Application - Supporting images

Appendix 4 Application - Supporting statements

Appendix 5 Notice plan (21-001VG) produced by Powys County
Council to identify application land

Tudalen 59



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Commons Act 2006: Section 15

Appendix | Formas

Application for the reggstrétlon of land as a Town or

Village Green

Official stamp of registration authority
indicating valid date of receipt:

__tolz2l o

Ny
]

fﬂ 10 MAR 2021 [}
18 J

Z

./

Apptication number:

Register unit No(s):

2 1-00IVE

VG number allocated at registration:

N - - e

(CRA to complete only if application is successful)

Applicants are advised to read the ‘Guidance Notes for the completion of an Application for the Registration of
fand as a Town or Village Green’ and to note the following:

a Al applicants should complete questions 1-6 and 10-11.

e Applicants applying for registration under section 15(1) of the 2006 Act should, in addition, complete questions 7—8.
Section 15(1) enables any person to apply to register land as a green where the criteria for registration in section

15(2), (3) or (4) apply.

e Applicants applying for voluntary registration under section 15(8) should, in addition, complete question 9.

1. Registration Authority

Note 1 Tao the

Insert name of

registration

authority. TUE cl\N DN A

TThom LOAT

Covad < Ly

PowM S Coox Coonai-

| L@ ioeny WELWL S

NN

Tudalen 61




Note 2

if there Is more than
ohe applicant, list alf
names. Please use a
separale sheet if
necessary. Stafe the
full title of the
organisation if a body
corporale or
Unincorporate.

If queslion 3 is nof
completed all
correspondence anc
nofices wifl be sent fo
the first named
applicant.

Note 3

This question should
be complefed if a.
solicitor is instructed
for the purposes of the
application. If so all
correspondence and
notices will be sent to
the person or firm
narned here.

(incl. national dialling code)—

Name:

2. Name and address of the applicant

Name:

YogEo™ WEPP WaSToc

Full postal address:

lowel Bauy Tt
M T Tor)

MosTSohMe P o
PovwaN < SN AR AAN Postcode

Telephone number:

Fax number:

(incl. national dialling code):

E-mail address:

3. Name and address-of solicitor, if any

e

Firm;

Full postal address:

Post code

Telephone number:
(incl. national dialling code)

Fax number:
{incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

Tudalen 62




Note 4

For further advice oh
the criteria and
qualifying dates for
registration please see
section 4 of the
Guidance Nofes.

* Section 15(6)
enables any period of
statutory closure
where access fo the
land is denied to be
disregarded in
determining the 20
year period.

| section 15(3) applies:

4. Basis of application for registration and qualifying criteria

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily to register your land
please tick this box and move to question 5.

Application made under section 15(8):

If the application is made under section 15(1) of the Act, please tick one of
the following boxes to indicate which particular subsection and qualifying
criterion applies to the case.

-

v

Section 15(2) applies: i

Section 15(4) applies:

If section 15(3) or (4) applies please indicate the date on which you consider
that use as of right ended. '

If section 15(6)* applies please indicate the period of statutory closure (if
any) which needs to be disregarded.

Tudalen 63




Nofe §

The accompanying

5. Description and particulars of the area of land in respect of which
application for registration is made

Name by which usually known:

map must be at a
scale of at least
1:2,600 and show the
fand by distinctive

HUSSINATE WILIAGE  Foasrs aod Nelsowe e

colouring to enable to
it to be clearly
identified.

Location:

Centle of WIHEHTo WUCE, SPeevTE
METRODICT CWAPEL Ao oD focT OFTiceE
PoOLT canE ~ SN B AT

* Only complele if the
land is already
registered as common
fand.

]

Note 6

1t may be possible fo
indicata the locality of |
the green by reference
to an administrative
area, such as a parish
or electoral ward, or
other area sufficiently
defined by name (such
as a village or stroef).
if this is not possible a
map should be
provided on which a
focality or
neighbatirhood is
marked clearly.

Shown in colour on the map which is marked and attached to the statutory
declaration.

Common land register unit number (if relevant) *

6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality in respect of which the
application is made \

Please show the locality or neighbourhood within the locality to which the
claimed green relates, either by writing the administrative area or
geographical area by name below, or by attaching a map on which the area is
clearly marked:

[P0 OF CORASTORE - COMMONTT™ Codndie,,

WA M STIRWIE AR

CESTRALO Lol®PTED Wit e WSIRSTON

TE NacE Qe 8 EFINto Al BB 19
ot TTWE LoUIT a% AWNGRTTO0 RIECEENC

| Tick here if map attached:

Tudalen 64




Note 7

Applicaris should
provide a summary of
the case for
registration here and

enclose a separate full |

statement and all other
evidence including any
witness siatements in
suppott of the
application.

This information is not -y

needed if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green
under section 15(8).

7. Justification for application to register the land as a town or village
green. ‘ .

IyT e B SEEL FQOM TW\E IST(TM\—:CB \Mssg’s

(Do S}EQ&:M!\L Mo MeRE € TR Lo Y&E&\DCJAK_S'

TWST A SENT ST WoMEER WANE ViaDWLESEDY v

SIS A WCMEL D oF Rt o WIS HhSTon
WU SIEEN Fog 1\ nBExESS ofFf SONEAR S TN |
WCE ColSTIUES A TME TWME of APLcETIoN Fog
oAt RET oo ot DEELST ENEDINC Wl
ST s TRNE GPES S bl ©RSulE 2k ™
Pt oF USE ylLL co@ThageE ok TWE
REISFE T OF Loche &0 neE,sTC

Tudalen 65




Note 8
Pisase use a separate
sheet if necessary.

Where relevant include
reference fo title
numbetrs in the register
of titfe held by the
Land Registry.

If no one has been
identified in this
section you should
write “none”

This information is not
heeded if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green

8. Name and address of every
an owner, lessee, tenant or oc
be a town or village green

person whom the applicant believes to be
cupier of any part of the land claimed to

eyt

under section 15(8).

9. Yoluntary registration — dec
leaseholder’, and of the propri

larations of consent from ‘relevant
etor of any ‘relevant charge’ over the land

Note 9

List all such
declarations that
accompany the
application. If none {s
required, write “none”.

This information is not
heeded if an
application is being
made to register the
fand as a gresn under
section 15(1).

Note 10

List all supporting
documents and maps
accompanying the
application. If none,
wrife “none”

Please use a separate ||

sheet if necessary.

Jathde

10. Supporting documentation

Loretiow Flow MO o0

ASIOEST - MNERES
ShpyEmest - v f68LS
S - PO T G

sm@em;\ma kP> g
SISUTSMEST -WEEH SOES
OIS ST — M\Wﬁs
SISV - PO Qi
e e
X "

SElgsr -BET SToadiaeg
NS - TTES
STRMEST RN LEWEWCT, -

ST TEPN GO

LSWIEST - Lo T M S

ERISTEMe ,mam\s CERANS
5«[3]]ﬂ[ ‘,\g;&(‘ P REBD
MASE gé&gl‘;g = ORI

5 IMOGER SOWUAGE”

ZAMNFES g

L WOGE - uu»CE < %-’
ZAMAGES -\WUANGE GidEEsD .
LoG-LTY LA — VAP g

:W’”@\ - PORE TbST

Tudalen 66




11. Any other information relating to the application

Note 11

If there are any other
matters which should
be brought to the
attention of the
registration authority
{in particular if a
person interested in _
the fand is expected fo
challenge the
application for
registration). Full
details should be given
here or onh a separate
sheet if necessary.

Noie 12
The application must Date: |~ 95[ 0 / 2D

be signed by each
individual applicant, or
by the authorised .
officer of an applicant Signatures:
which is a body :
corporate or
unincorporate.

REMINDER TO APPLICANT -

-You are advised to keep a copy of the application and all associated documentation.
Applicants should be aware that signature of the statutory declaration is a sworn statement
of truth in presenting the application and accompanying evidence. The making of a false
statement for the purposes of this application may render the maker liable to prosecution. -

Daia Protection Act 1998

The application and any representations made cannot be treated as confidential. To determine the
application it will be necessary for the registration authority to disclose information received from
you to others, which may include other local authorities, Government Departments, public bodies,
.other.organisations and members of the public.

Tudalen 67




Statutory Declaration In Support

Y Insert full name
(and address if not
given in the
application form).

2 Delete and adapt
as necessary.

3 Insert name if
Applicable

* Complete only in
the case of
voluntary
registration (strike -

through if this is not

relevant)

‘consent: .

To be made by the applicant, or by one of the applicants, or by his or
their solicitor, or, if the applicant is a body corporate or unincorporate,
by its solicitor, or by the person who signed the application.

éclemnly and sincerely declare as follows:—

1.2 1 am (({the person (ene-of-the-persons) who (has) (have) signed
the foregoing application)) ({the solicitor-te-(the-applicant)(*one of the...
applicants)}.—-

2. The facts set out in the application form are to the best of my
knowledge and belief fully and truly stated and | am not aware of any
other fact which should be brought to the attention of the registration
authority as likely to affect its decision on this application, nor of any
document relating to the matter other than those (if any) mentioned in
parts 10 and 11 of the application.

3. The-map-now produced as part of this-declaration is the-map-
referred to in part 5 of the application.

4.* | hereby apply under section 15(8) of the Commons Act 2006 to
register as a green the land indicated girthe map and that is in my
ownership. | have provided the following necessary declarations of

(i) a declaration of ownegship of the land;-
(i} a declaration that alf necessary consents.from the relevant
leaseholder or propfietor of any relevant charge over the land have

Cont/

Tudalen 68




* 4 Continued been received and are e nh) ited with this declaration; or
(iii) where no such cons; ts are required, a declaration to that effect.

“ And | make this solemn declaration, conscientiously believing the
same to be true, and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared by the said

Daes i Wep Mlartoac

at W Beyriews Streek
Welfuposi
PousgS szl T1§C

this 2270l dayof Felowwy 201

Signature of Declarant

)
)
)
)
)
)

Before me *

Signature:
ELISE HYLAND
hadress: SOLICITOR
HARRISONS SOLICITORS LLP
iew Street Welshpool
Qualification: 11 Berriew
powys SY217SL

* The statutory declaration must be made before a justice of the peace, practising
solicitor, commissioner for oaths or notary public.

Signature of the statutory declaration is a sworn statement of truth in-presenting the
application and accompanying evidence.

REMINDER TO OFFICER TAKING DECLARATION:

Please initial all alterations and mark any map as an exhibit

Tudalen 69



Tudalen 70



M FTEN NWGE Gz A VepsEsC
Location Plan near SY15 6AT Appendix 2

\{\ﬁeservoir /
This Plan includes the following L} d Data: OS MaslerMap Colour PDF

manonnmhyﬂwomwmmewqmphbauhum om 20m 40m 80m 80m 100m
surveyed rovision avallable at the dste of production.

Raproduction in whole or In part s prohibited without the prior permission of

Ordnance Survey. Tha representation of a road, track of path Is no evidence of Seale: 1:1250, paper size: Ad

u right of way, The representation of features, as lines |s no evidence of a

proparty boundary. © Crown copyright and database rights, 2020, Ondnance

Survoy 0100031673

p—
.|\ Ordnance

<D Survey emapsite”
Licensed Mapping P

udalen 71 plans

Prepared by: Robert Mclintock, 10-69-2020




1‘\\& 3 = Qﬁ’\_a %&)\k;t MY’S&)QJ\ \ /\' vﬁj;ng%\ ‘\b \1;\‘\\,@ g\a&ﬁl‘mj&—
}\Q(&mmfk\mu__ m{ ?d_%cj\"))’( ECER B\f( ‘»\W (e &'el wnsﬁ ’\1\5 B’Z{E\ﬁm [
holowe we |

—

ELISE HYLAN!)
SOLICITOR
HARRISONS SOLICITGRS i 7
11 Berriew Street Weish_ o~
Powys SY21 75¢

Tudalen 72



POWYS)| oq~_ 1T MR- \H&su\ﬁ O WD

+
LV w Bam Middlad ' Use of this mapping_is subject to terms and conditions
AN

. Local Demacracy and Boundary Commission for Wales, © Crown copynght and database right

- /\.._ eRidGe Barn \ STAPEIg

Stapeley Holding
Upper Stapeley Farm Oldgriy
. Upper Ridge o g @ :
fiwm Dingle House Bid Gritt Farm
\ | G Dy,‘ s o :
SN #.estonbink Whita Cib \
Pr giiWeston Thetuarsh White Ggif )

Squilvar Farm S /
Berth Hgjise
Mucklewick Hill

.

ower Aldress A Mutklewick
§ ppletree \ '
E Cai EdiE 1 ') Brookshill Nu
la F | T ."
& R Famm CorndoriHill /
Pgn!—anynngg_ L Nind\ Br ! Housa

Bromleys Coltage  FSPOFl  Run - Bungalow

RodhdtomHill House J  Brithgl Rhadlcm k Bhadley |

= Welsh Lodg?
LIH {Cefh Farm

Houndton at)m ' f
Givion )
., s sington {

Cwm M.Q"r g }’ Cefn Gunthly

Upper Aldressii Coyfiton Co don Mat Hgﬁ; ydon Farm ‘ ilfend \
k Huuw

N,
1 BeinkigColtaga _
Old Chys
Tﬂd

N

- o~ he Furdang
LowaRBank Farm 4 I
wrefjstoke Todleth Hill /

Hurdley

Todleth Harm

O
S 2 Lian Farmlw § &

Lianerch

I\ V. Lianarch Fayp ‘
\\\ K / g/ Mags Isszf b [
- : ” 4 f dhod oxlagyp"e' Bent
N ;"’"'-“-tl,;-
Yr Ystog- y eri Okl,gwar Benl
Churchstoke / .

. S
‘7’*@%‘% The Knagps j

! Ruyries Famm
Qainatt Conagﬁ:“ i

X

\\/’ Lydham 1

£/

re

Lawer Aston

Middle Aston

Lower Broughton Coltage

Giraan Methao

Shepherdsuif :
alisads Cottaged Papgniges
~—————Umger Hablands
Board . NN
L nkshead F
}5@,@* Aston Hill _ "s! e Home Farni i
2000 ft Tud

— T— ’M\ The Wintles ,
FO - )T) y me Lodg

(A Man | avere Addrace Qearrh Kearrh Raalilte 7 (43



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



MG_2658.JPG

Appendix 3

li Bob,
robably a better picture for the registration process, courtesy of Margaret Wallsgrove, after she took pity on them!

nnie

ent from my iPad

Attached Images

ToavEs 1 RN ET Wb sSRosS -9 o

Tudalen 75



L RED 1 L2 v —

Qoll

Tudalen 76



‘wd: Village green

‘rof

Date: Sun, 26 Jul 2020 13:55
or FOTGAH

ent from my IPad

egin forwarded message:

i Gary
io you still need photos of village green usage? If so we did some publicicty shots for Rapsqullllon on the green a few years ago and there Is also a picture of

1e Bull of Bagbury procession going past the green. May be of use?
iz

L

Tudalen 77



0851 Lin. Nebeoc -
Tqomr

e o L Waenaoasl ~
Qo\

Tudalen 78



ﬁ \.'r_” "

AE - o ’ 7’

TRV ™ Lz \Webcear — Qo

Tudalen 79



Yhotos from late 19080’s

Date: Wed, 1 Jul 2020 20:27

B [ie coza dpG 4 M| [IMG_0004 006G (551 KB | [IMG_0001 3P0 (574 KE) |

i Al
his is a selection - taken by Simon’s Dad in the late 1980's. | love the sheep at the gate by what is now Stuart and Avril's,

ally

| Attached Images

Tudalen 80



Ine more photo

he car does help to age the photo. C registrations came out in 1985, This was taken again in the late 1980's, Trees very smalll

ally

Attached Images

&Y

'T(A\@_J 1 MO R
WAMTTED B SNCY Wi - 1

Tudalen 81



Bvao B Lz ol -
QoeH-



‘wd: Scanned Photos

‘rom
Ti
Dat:

LI

ii Bob,

ve attached a couple of photos of the Village Green, the first two fram 1980 (1.think), part of the Bank Holiday Flower Festival, and the third one is the bench
eing instafled in 2002, I'lf also send you a page from an old booklét about Hyssington and the Green, as soon as | can find it... I'm putting out a letter-and a
opy of the form we agreed on Facebook and the notice boards today asking for people to submit their stoties and photograph’s, so fingers crossed! -

hnie
ent from my IPad

egin forwarded message:

o

ate
o: i
ubject: Scanned Photos

li Liz, . ,
ttached are scanned copies of the 3 photos | borrowed. i've also scannied the booklet aid sent it to Jean.

‘heers,
iary

ent from Mail for Windows 10

Tudalen 83



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Appendix 4
SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: I\WMS ....... ..................

N o a0
Address: ..o ol S5 o et S
WY S ) Dt Sv /< & AT
2
Occupation: ............. (\:xk .................................................................................................... B

Description of Area: ............:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

....................................................................................................................................................

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?
N T <5 N €S VW AOT LyusO (D . VS NG e

WA Bary A Frsaquant VS To g O uA/:i\“ «
! e - i ‘. -~ <? OON Y

aamrnd  wddle TR AWM 35 Ok T ﬂ/?:, g \\ C ; p

K\ . - - AL \A\T& QLLLﬁK( R\ﬂp v g 1"@ (L~ &"’«‘) :

e WK U\ [\p \ )

. Cisé G
| Y g s PRI
M”lf— V\fﬁ"( Aé(, "‘g[f\\( 138 (\)( ASCE “> { 1 V\

7 ‘
A Pl WSED g \ S AV
DD ; S . 0 R AT FIRE LR R o - T Ve 1S
. AN Ao o 0 ol R AGLCELY
L0 e . y wola™=lyY Apab ‘ -
° - A A MET wlko DI > 5 ' Petces %
"Nty 5 Rl et ST AND g 35 ,
ﬁw..b & NI TL A (o ( e

A fomeE 6 FACE ,_ ABs o TIHT S
’ e gl S 0 S ey

OACUNLL > AT THAT o LLLLAG Y i
L & = Vot — &= A LuALE Q%

THaCL ¥ ottt € A, A4 PV T .

A cohS YA EEST, THE

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? .........00 D,

Y . Qe -
/

SEWD

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

/A @AQ';/ \_/—O @ ('/\)E%’ﬂ w1 P SIS € ' Q/ S T /VC\ |
B b vr s poT BIQ EN0ugH Tolk Mafs Teemke 7

= e 12 TR s SAVEES \@/“?V‘:
U~ (D/L = P\ (e(—,\( e Ve ?L /\ \/’f \ 2 M_‘\,, \ /, \ T C(>N 3 W C

\q 8y~ 2022

During which years hav rsonally known others to use this area as a Village Green?.............covveenee

(=

SIGNEA: oo et esetarassansssenernaasassssanases Date: ..... ” (5 .....................................
Tudalen 85



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

.....................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Occupation: ........... RCT(‘QCD .................................................................................................
Description of Area: ... .LSLACE | hooks  Rewy NIGE. L. S48 AT

T BN S e e v eseeesoeseaseassas et et s s e es e sea st s seseaseaseaseasrasensemeerasaas s s s st s serssaesn

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

e woedt Huo e ’fw overds o due Cuapeld amd iy oldreA

have pwuje-:( Hore, mw 'iaﬁ(ﬁﬁfps

e dud woe a V\Mlij{?b(é‘ o e 6% ol %@W

I+ niak @reaf wJlon WM\FA up e Green oo W lookad YO UL

JSuon we oame out Sl cloped . 1w g G in g vltape WO
. ) ¥ ) I} _ & { .

Pu@hod d\\/ e e be ﬂklgpo( up back L c‘{,J;, lQé:Q S 9(’ ?0 k) -

P((M.;f,‘uj oot ls o b~,kﬁL,.qCM vf +Ha-

da boude on tra Oleer by o

‘ also oa S l.;\\/ol'u@d iNn

Gukve &) Ha iltope alond
lhorseweld.
During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ...... @j%“" ,,,,,,,
For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?
N e Sltan Aeen people S H—m@ o Ho beuwows e o reen , cag e.0dey
Sisifers B Hue vllape. M swe st Trwas Weedl 4ov plotos  dsv

u}efidLL:ﬁ a {&n 8@9\/3 opo -

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?...........0.. A sns.

Signed: — ...................................................... Date: e b B

Tudalen 86



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILMQLGREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: Me/Mes/Ms .......... AFRIANNE  JOMNES s
address: .. FRiaes Rack, —— SNEAD,  HUSINGIOM. .o

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Occupation: “ZCT”&@S ...............................................................................................
Description of Area: /ﬁ"@@"éé’”\sa’f@m‘Pﬁﬂl‘f

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

,, "
Recantey (201b) when e locol commiunity caL togets

+o help clean up de we hoot o («*@MMU/{@ 3@\‘— fogetto”
o~ | aeved tem ool biscuw s o d{,aQ,@./oup.
We algso been HVeolved A casol & iA ('\ on o 6\/2€/L ardl
b aor wiren dua epuorn loox Veuded Vier an eperadtoy 8V
beQe p o calls, we callool Yo operadev e Wj
o o kel )
re o 0i0d | glaged Hok-tae’ on due \Gitea and lookad 0/

; Lol SIEAIA
hdgc:-(e:s; (s Ho e rse voe o . y .,
i 015 we koot a Veu « aahu)‘ttj W o Villape avol bhoc

casols oo ¢ oony co on 40 GREN avd 2 vy e

hoo baor doedSmdad wila LOLFE AR CLUASRAL) g -
During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? 9"@1@3“'5@\9&0&13
ALY - Dol

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

/

loe kewa ool pesplc Slw\g o e bencir S e
veon. 4+ is a focal po‘iak—ﬁw Jo viltope arol Mull waod
@C?M folkc ot o

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?....ﬁgd‘%ﬁﬂ...—l—

\ A\~ Qo0

Tudalen 87



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
....................................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Occupation: AcOrnTANT.

................................................................................................................................

Description of Area: ...... &

uMege, ode S ol Jast. S diapel :
dead tootered dba Wevios dtod e fo Yo Black SMkta (. B Hota.
For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

Mo avea cordosuas a ()Lueo-iz box owdl koot Qoo . jJLre, Pat o
due bouct, ardd weod diao ploco box Cdéa poask.

lve alao nost and aladtaot titbn- 1oiflub O s cKaa GPON |
lHs o greact Corcwnnal docieg fov Hue vdioge ard vy
eroe.d teatovarc fao brovpudt A @regd mmnn}:’ Spied
{o s wllope

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? Rﬁ VN W O

\A\S - Do

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

Visiters bowe gstagead and Aot e dbo boucto 4&/6’(
tea=t", PE,&.?[@ o <M \,W &OU-/"(") ot P +o L\D_SZD clo aaa
up o ocrea.

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green'*’&S{-fQQf.E
S - Qedo

Tudalen 88



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name'(l@;}Mrs/Ms @L‘MW’?’LDS&QVU# .............................
Address: ............. /SO(/\)M .......... HQ\)WDG ..................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

wWNSS AL pee b ROVING NTIY ///

C < Ac | | |
S ¢ ) BAG B /2 / CRCEBAAT IO,

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?..g?..QC.Z?.’@MM &7" '

Signed: ..
Tudalen 89



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Address: ......... AD ) & ] HoOXSE ... LSS OO
................... P9~ TLOMELY PSS LB AT
Occupation: ......... RENILEL .. A L W S (OO

........ OLL. D ETHOA ST CHALE L, HES I MEIn .
For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

CommounNaL DSPUY — Tlowd FC8TI24C(
OATHAUN € Lol S\WE W /w/;ssﬂ)r Cin/C

Co pany ~ A oA PL/H\;"T‘,MCI -
P AN T &V AA/E or oo  HoA3CWELL

(A7 - Presest

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ..o,

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

oS ebouwa

Signed: ................ - .................... Date: 9‘5 /0 %7"0 ...................

Tudalen 90



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: M-F/Mrs/M-s-$m(~\h;> OO U RO URPRVRRTN
Address: ...... QL. ST QN :LCC’/ .................... HASSU QIO
......................................................................... S FL AT =Yoo S
Occupation: ............. G2 A 2 [y S P = I Mg?“—(:gg ....... Certereeeeeeseeeesesensenanenns

DESCHPTION OF ATEA1 .iiciiiiiieiriirerteree e e sce et re e s e e e see s e e bt s e e st e se e e measneesanssaenanane

....................................................................................................................................................

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

Fereen Lomszr . Treoty POH‘P, (wo‘( i‘a\s (SN mow)

C\’UUDQC—.N PLQ&PD ora v Wnera Ao oC 2.

B — Qo9

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

ISeacn Utea A Lon C,“eu“ﬂ§
EDHO‘TDC?QﬁDﬂS TG,
?M"'ﬂv TO (o @ o \\'ij Lo e~OD\D)

Signed: ..., — .......................... Date: 223"“[0"‘2@“ ...........

Tudalen 91



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Occupation: T T - TSSOSO

DESCHPLION OF AFBa: ..coiiiiiieceiierire et eirters sttt s sa s s s s e s s sas s s ab e st e s s be s b e baenns

....................................................................................................................................................

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ‘L)O* ...... ﬂ EARS......

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?
M w-t BMC_\'\Q\ - \‘ :
Wolkkars X o Rewe Hhae SMAW‘&L“Q on larnc
Wedohane, (J‘ruf‘-«s\-s oan Fetun on opren-

-

U iakey 2 Onplemy

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?...gQ:&..ﬂ.éﬁ#gﬁj
A - Qos0

Tudalen 92



¢

SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: Mr/Mesps...... BARETL . Lt&oeud
Address: GeeeT 6@\M31Q CHUQCHR SO UE OouotS

....................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................

Occupation: S;Q(&M@ﬁ .....................................................................................................

Description of Area: P‘@C%ANHCC—:NTTQ?HGME’E;@%

e S S A B TG b S S O AT (S0 B2 DU AS Do

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

CATCLARE TADPOLES OUT of THE LLEW on

U \WAGE Geeed

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ................ 05, R22...

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

IAME AS ABONE

Signed: ........ - ...................................... Date: ..........: 22, lQ\Zﬁ ...........................

Tudalen 93



. SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: Mr/MrstBts ... [RB LN, ELlENRGEL T e
Address: ... FARVIER | AORGE. ... CH QRCUASTONSE e
AOQITGOLIERT, o QTS o S YL 7 G P
Occupation: .......... A L X
Description of Area: ... (A 2.6 AT GGt TN DU O NS B2 g

AN S0 S T (S0 B 20 AL S ) S A T

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?
To  PoamP whTER -~ TAKE 1 To THE VICRGE 1R
VONERE ~THE Sciool CHILDREN #AD THERE DPirNER,
=

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? /958/'/95’?

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

SAmME 25 ABovE

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?.[.?.::gﬁ..:j?f:??
Signe N ......................conncserssess Date: ..... 28— 7.2.2020 . ...

Tudalen 94



»

SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: Mr/Mrs/Mf5 ......] P EBKS .............................................................................................
Address: .. CREB Y7 CWINT B agdes Lade, Hyssm eron/
........... N\od’leomeeyIPQWSSV‘fbm’
Occupation: ................ e = 1w
Description of Area: ..... AR EA....ATRL.O CENTTL.. T PRAGE... B.ovs .
L TN R 2 s e - o X S WIS WO

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

Pievic with  @RadD CJMLDREA/

RK
la1TeD (oR GRANDAD To CE FRON WO

< | sEaT A e HATTED o FrieddS Anbd
AT O

NeTeHAEOLRS

“TAKEN GQGI\,{DGHS?LDR&‘J;VD
N gePRaN & FLOWER CegTe

VidTace £dGanNE SHoWw “S
ALSG USED WHEN T WAS A RBRowNI £ AND

= VENTS
GirRW GUIDE For DIFFER EN-T EVEN
During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? .[98%. 1935 Is.

See -TADPOLES
vealk

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

gegul WRALKERS USE ITT TO ReELA X, HaVe e DNk

b HAVE Predice |
QS%D Ag ExTRA DEATING ¢oR FunNerAlkS

0T CHAPEL

signes G [ D ................... pate: A1 2. ZAQXO .

Tudalen 95



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name:#‘r/ﬁfs/Ms..../.’\’.‘A.&.‘?!:.‘./. ...... {} re/"“/J .........................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Occupation: ﬂdbwfbf’ ..... /\WAM ............................................................................

Description of Area: Q%&MWAﬂC@M‘t»{@PHaNEb@%, .......

A S S LA GOy S T e AT (50 B0 2o BN S v

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

ST F VAT THE k(D €0 £

Fu LS

CEVUNG— ThpPo s

fus Pacien  B1lon Geaon ok sctfoc fus
ABuLE  funT

WAING TR LAl g

NAUING T ge Pk W PR Guwes .

<b MeAns

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? .00 e,
\H G - IO

_ For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?
foTobtadts L WDDINES
SIS (B =V
foaze fErcd Wazel Qo e Pamp
JaRl i &

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?{b%ew

b~ Qe

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tudalen 96



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: ®re/MrsA%S ... 3'&:5.&/&’\‘3(@‘\’} .......................................................
Address\.\r\.\......‘ ....... 25 Mf\z\?("“‘f\ ......... \\ x&\hﬁd\«ﬂ\“ ...... . ST
\\,
N\ *‘)c\‘ ..... 3<\1M\\>‘<\J ...................
Occupation: ... >\,‘“ﬁ\f\4‘\\r~‘1‘"\ ................................................................
)

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

*=\\ \)\, X Z'f\&—‘ \( S \W‘ A L2AHL \\A;Y SERAN A \\\ A0 A ) ] C f;"'\"*\i A KA N@ (e
)

oD s

\\“ RS N C AL CaaN SNTONCOS " \A\C,.:»;i,c N
- \\\\ OAOIS KO & e = \© ORGSR O
) = = 1

mwwwwmaﬁmawNwmumngbm

——

ol ( O\
‘M—, h(\’ X AT ( \ 3 ¥>\\‘\_\ \\ ANG 4\ - -
" SN &\ YOO\ PCALS
BNV 1ol o8V,
During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ié ...................... e e \

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

)\ 1ow o f % f“‘«\"\’\\,“":(" \<

.......................... Date: \1\‘Q\Zk
Tudalen 97 '




t

SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

Name: Mr/NIrs/Ms (Afhmum_hb‘éb .............................................................
Addressawsﬁ\'&ﬂﬁﬁé/ ..... }‘%§$LM\%\T§M,S\1(SQ&T

....................................................................................................................................................

Description of Area: ... G &G AL AGENS T T O S E . 520
e B S S G T ST AT (500 B 2k Do kSN oo
f

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?
W\Q@*‘“j RowmX Qv '\/L;\laga evewds
O\QM@&—S R &a@% wt LCohval
Nhe Cureen 1o omasmhing Xrougk o) @S
Yve Coowe %m Udlase . e bouoa o
[ fovimay roo Aty ey yeos, eund Howy- Soflegl

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? lDl”"—P‘w&j

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?
A poptas UW place (&~ Evecks \?waﬁ
p&ac.o. ver T\o \/\\\a,%e ,
Woakors %\—@\ Lge Yra ool ond The Q.f_%-

P;,\f P\ 7N C,A/(A—ﬂ
During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green?..... &ML 7..Y ¢ ‘

boex s aem o besu Lsed os o Ve go C’WLQQ,,,\
Cor ooy WA2enrs

Signed: ..... - ................................ Date: ....... 90@\‘\2" ..........................

Tudalen 98



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

-------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

o
Occupation: LOC&‘&OV&(“M@—“%O ...............................................
Description of Area: ... G & EEm. . ATWAGEYST o (F W YR = Mo o S

-------------------------------------------

For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

L vsed 4o Pl o Che gfreen

W N \S{' \/fgkt'[qﬁ ™M Gron . We cbou\(a

wtb on the benc 200 Woave  al

Pwl(, o*(:\'ﬁ,r\ A% 22— | Q40 S

\‘ have slso aku~ M 0 O W&f@/) to
have taeilr PV\@%O o A bendA 2o —Zs19

During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? ‘C( 2. .. .80l q

.......................................

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

PAs vy P r@f)&f& s opoesde A

>0 OV O& e Wo LDQ/Q{/

V. %’Lttu\j o LRz be b~ {’_,c&kigy\o\ ‘ﬂ‘(Q(\’lQ =
Alse | vecadlll ol R chool (':rrvup o Pold tryp
US(‘n\C‘) JLC AN AL bc\/}Q = Cor\ﬂ ('Q,\C}&KQ/

............................

During which years have you personally known others to use this area as a Village Green? 2Q00 29 {q ( 20

Tudalen 99 ,



SUPPORTING STATEMENT SHOWING USE OF HYSSINGTON VILLAGE GREEN AS A COMMUNITY SPACE

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................

--------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------

L\\lSSIN%T‘Cﬂ\,S‘\USQﬂ'\T ....... S Bi2k Glbef%}
For what purposes have you used the area as a Village Green?

% cics Ly Chipg D Ery’  LRIEN THESY  Lvens NLINGIR.

A A MEETING. (BanT e uARIGUS
EUenrs,

COAGANEEN
VARINLY & Ccrmve ez arEny

' Yy - 2o
During which years have you used this area as a Village Green? / 770

4renarcssasesrsuctavansanetsunInsrtansan

For what purposes have you personally known others to use the area as a Village Green?

WEETN DT | Nec ket  Jo A derive Aas
VD WACK.

............................

..........................................................

Tudalen 100



mﬁ W2 v 0 ¥ S a4 Yhe Hﬁggqmiﬁ‘m
UL\\L’MA& N == -
M:S Mome.  was all wosdaute =<
ax X2 A2 A éuufkcj\u\t Sc}r\c}e\ lVI %’L\‘Q- WLQ‘\"L@L!\ID}
JQ“JL\Q\\'&_S(L ol \po sk vhe Gillage vLan
aA-Yag gu\ﬁ@kb&i SQL\OQL w.w-a &J\S(_()L,\“-(Ji | \7 \uc\
owv.  Xhe oﬂ\-{_@\«\ -2 ovre wu:ﬂfu?li o
G m\/\rid\'bjr lhae Cf—»ﬂ\ q47s M:S
wiothats  €uneval wan held n The wmaetheds £
/Qc\qq\a.s‘ft [CE AR e ot)rbavw’bed[_ wWevTe
%.\'C&V\U\\hg G ’rl\—e_ du\\d\j,e, CST—QQ)/\ ‘SL\qd\"M
Avown Th '\/ch{]V R Hio Cl\’”"ﬁ oo
T A v\%uwj(_ s d e dalie
e\ o € leer ff%«rﬂr'\oqk A 'VV\CAH‘-&\GO‘\-Q- wa s
\fa\cu,?_&)\_ Own, H’VQ' \";\\\ q&i&. %ﬂr RN ' g WAS Al
Love\ay  faaliare
_ he \j(\\_o\ﬁe.. v%{{zq_\f\ s ﬂl(«\}c&,ﬁ;@a
No2Siy~ CA. \:m()( o Hﬁ%&%a‘f\ Cﬁ(ﬂq

}Dkf\ﬁk\ne. @V(Ncwcj\% nN2e —)eaof'(‘H\J
Ueo ~ QoQ0

Tudale_n 101




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



331200 331300 331400
Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371 / . /
awlfrain oron a hawliau cronfa ddata rolwg Ordnans V V‘ ‘
;@00225;71 ty G hawl fa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordna aHey lew Appgndlx 5
Additional information © Powys CC 2021 B / / / — : |
No additional copies should be made without the permission-of-the_council [ N 4 |
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol ©Cyngor Sir Powys 2021
Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor.
\
1 Ashburton J
g
J ¢
poss _——]
. Village Hall g
S 1 \ Rockfeld =
[ ! N
< <
o2} o2}
o [g\}
n Crby Gwynt ) ‘“@\ e __
‘ 7 School | |__——— (‘);;'“5"\ .
House -
- Fir Cones T
f B
Bryn / il -
A ; Methodist |
‘RbInger
A Chapel -
‘ Reservoir
The Old Barn N
o o
= o =
< Vet <X
Q 220 9m ; &
L9901 P77 ‘QC‘V;":I
Holly Ridge
/ Bryn
\ \ Reservoir
Hiliew
Willow Lodg
Efail —
Hen —Lower Houde
The Duck \
" The House —
\ Granar\/ -
al ¢ . L el — SAFLE ,_ s
S = = = SITE i 2
[¢)} [ [e)]
~ . .
N HolybankHouy |77 ) Tir y Cais ~
‘ Application Land
331200 331300 331400

Cyngor Sir X County Council
——POWYS

DEDDF TIROEDD COMIN 2006 - ADRAN 15(1)
CYNGOR SIR POWYS AWDURDOD COFRESTRU
COMMONS ACT 2006-SECTION 15(1)

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL REGISTRATION AUTORITY

Rhif y Cais/Applieati

Rhybudd o gais i gofrestru tir fel maes tref neu bentref
Notice of an application for the registration of land as a Town or Village Green
Isatyn, Trefaldwyn/Hyssington, Montgomery

Dyddiad / Date: 2/12/2021 - Graddfa / Scale: 1:1250 @ A4 - X: 331291, Y: 294132




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion y cyfarfod blaeorol
	4 Ceisiadau cynllunio i'w hystyried gan y Pwyllgor.
	4.2 22/1288/DEM Croesawdy, Ffordd Newydd, Y Drenewydd, SY16 1AS
	22.1288.DEM map

	5 Penderfyniadau’r Pennaeth Eiddo, Cynllunio a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd ar geisiadau a ddirprwywyd.
	7 20-001VG – Cais i gofrestru maes y dref neu bentref ar dir ym Mronllys – Dull o benderfynu ar y cais.
	Appendix A 20-001VG Notice plan

	8 21-001VG – Cais i gofrestru maes y dref neu bentref newydd ar dir yn Isatyn, Cymuned Yr Ystog.
	Appendix 1 - Application Form 44
	Appendix 2 - Application plans A & B
	Appendix 3 - Application supporting images
	Appendix 4 - Application supporting statements
	_Supporting Statements_redacted.pdf

	Appendix 5 - 21-001VG Plan




